
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda   July 11, 2018    Page 1 of 11 

 

AGENDA 

Joint REGULAR Meeting 
Wednesday, July 11, 2018 * 6:00 P. M.  

City Hall / Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California 
 City Council meetings are video recorded and archived as a permanent record. The video recording captures the

complete proceedings of the meeting and is available for viewing on the City's website.
 Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time prior to meetings for processing new

submittals. Complete records containing meeting handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records
Request.

PUBLIC MEETING ACCESS 

The Regular Meetings of the City Council are scheduled for the 2nd and 4th Wednesdays and are broadcast live on 
Cox Communications-Channel 19, Spectrum(Time Warner)-Channel 24, and AT&T U-verse Channel 99. The video 
taping of meetings are maintained as a permanent record and contain a detailed account of the proceedings. 
Council meeting tapings are archived and available for viewing on the City’s website. 

AGENDA MATERIALS 

A full City Council agenda packet including relative supporting documentation is available at City Hall, the Solana 
Beach Branch Library (157 Stevens Ave.), La Colonia Community Ctr., and online www.cityofsolanabeach.org. 
Agendas are posted at least 72 hours prior to regular meetings and at least 24 hours prior to special meetings. 
Writings and documents regarding an agenda of an open session meeting, received after the official posting, and 
distributed to the Council for consideration, will be made available for public viewing at the same time. In addition, 
items received at least 1 hour 30 minutes prior to the meeting time will be uploaded online with the courtesy agenda 
posting. Materials submitted for consideration should be forwarded to the City Clerk’s department 858-720-2400. 
The designated location for viewing public documents is the City Clerk’s office at City Hall during normal business 
hours. 

SPEAKERS 
Please submit a speaker slip to the City Clerk prior to the meeting, or the announcement of the 
Section/Item, to provide public comment. Allotted times for speaking are outlined on the speaker’s slip for 
each agenda section: Oral Communications, Consent, Public Hearings and Staff Reports. 

AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT TITLE 2 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons with a disability may request an agenda in 
appropriate alternative formats as required by Section 202. Any person with a disability who requires a modification 
or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the City Clerk’s office (858) 
720-2400 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cellular phones and pagers to silent mode 
and engage in conversations outside the Council Chambers. 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 

David A. Zito, Mayor 

Jewel Edson, Deputy Mayor Judy Hegenauer, Councilmember 

Lesa Heebner, Councilmember Peter Zahn, Councilmember 

Gregory Wade 
City Manager 

Johanna Canlas 
City Attorney 

Angela Ivey 
City Clerk 

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH 

SOLANA BEACH CITY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY,
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY  



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 2 of 11 

 
SPEAKERS: 
Please submit your speaker slip to the City Clerk prior to the meeting or the announcement of 
the Item. Allotted times for speaking are outlined on the speaker’s slip for Oral 
Communications, Consent, Public Hearings and Staff Reports. 
 
READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:  
Pursuant to Solana Beach Municipal Code Section 2.04.460, at the time of introduction or adoption of an 
ordinance or adoption of a resolution, the same shall not be read in full unless after the reading of the title, 
further reading is requested by a member of the Council. If any Councilmember so requests, the ordinance 
or resolution shall be read in full. In the absence of such a request, this section shall constitute a waiver by 
the council of such reading. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 
 
CLOSED SESSION REPORT: (when applicable) 

 
FLAG SALUTE: 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS/CERTIFICATES: Ceremonial  

None at the posting of this agenda 

 
 

PRESENTATIONS: Ceremonial items that do not contain in-depth discussion and no action/direction.  

1. Santa Fe Irrigation District  
2. KAABOO 

 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the City 
Council on items relating to City business and not appearing on today’s agenda by submitting a 
speaker slip (located on the back table) to the City Clerk.  Comments relating to items on this 
evening’s agenda are taken at the time the items are heard.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, no action 
shall be taken by the City Council on public comment items.  Council may refer items to the City 
Manager for placement on a future agenda.  The maximum time allotted for each presentation is 
THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190).  Please be aware of the timer light on the Council Dais. 

 
 
 
COUNCIL COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTARY: 
An opportunity for City Council to make brief announcements or report on their activities. These items are not 
agendized for official City business with no action or substantive discussion.  

 
 

 

 



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 3 of 11 

 

A. CONSENT CALENDAR:  (Action Items) (A.1. - A.11.) 
Items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted in a single action of the City Council unless 
pulled for discussion. Any member of the public may address the City Council on an item of 
concern by submitting to the City Clerk a speaker slip (located on the back table) before the 
Consent Calendar is addressed. Those items removed from the Consent Calendar by a member of 
the Council will be trailed to the end of the agenda, while Consent Calendar items removed by the 
public will be discussed immediately after approval of the Consent Calendar. 

 
 
A.1.  Register Of Demands. (File 0300-30)   

 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1.  Ratify the list of demands for June 9 - 22, 2018.  
Item A.1. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 

 
A.2.   General Fund Adopted Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Changes. (File 0330-30) 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Receive the report listing changes made to the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 General 
Fund Adopted Budget. 

Item A.2. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 

 
 

A.3.    Marvista-Canyon-Glenmont Storm Drain Contract. (File 0850-40) 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-090: 
a. Awarding the construction contract to Scott Michael, Inc., in the amount of 

$162,614, for the Marvista-Canyon-Glenmont Storm Drain, Bid 2018-04. 
b. Approving an amount of $25,000 for construction contingency.  
c. Authorizing the City Manager to execute the construction contract on behalf 

of the City. 
d. Authorizing the City Manager to approve cumulative change orders up to the 

construction contingency amount.  
Item A.3. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 4 of 11 

 
A.4. Seascape Sur Beach Access Stairway – Maintenance and Repairs. (File 0740-30) 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-084: 
a. Authorizing the City Engineer to accept as complete the Seascape Sur 

Beach Access Stairway – Maintenance and Repairs, Bid No. 2017-06, 
constructed by Conan Construction, Inc. 

b. Authorizing the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion.  
Item A.4. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 

 

 
 
A.5. 2018 Street Maintenance & Repair Project. (File 0820-35) 

 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-091: 
a. Awarding a construction contract for the 2018 Street Maintenance & Repair 

Project, Bid 2018-03, in the amount of $781,656.65, to PAL General 
Engineering. 

b. Approving an amount of $18,000 for construction contingency. 
c. Authorizing the City Manager to execute the construction contract on behalf of 

the City. 
d. Authorizing an appropriation of $50,000 from the Gas Tax Fund into the project 

budget unit.  
e. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the Fiscal Year 2018/19 Adopted 

Budget accordingly. 
Item A.5. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
A.6. Transportation Impact Fee Fund and the County Service Area (CSA) 135H Fund. 

(File 0840-10) 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-094 approving the establishment of the Transportation 
Impact Fee Capital Improvement Fund (#455) and the County Service Area 
(CSA) 135H Special Revenue Fund (#271) in the City’s FY 2017/18 Adopted 
Budget.   

Item A.6. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 5 of 11 

 
 
A.7. League of California Cities’ 2018 Annual Business Meeting Voting Delegates 

Designees. (File 0140-10) 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Appoint Councilmember Edson, primary voting delegate, Councilmember 
Heebner, 1st alternate, and City Manager, Gregory Wade, 2nd alternate, as the 
voting delegates for the 2018 Annual Business Meeting of the League of 
California Cities Annual Conference being held September 12-14, 2018 in Long 
Beach, or provide alternative appointments. 
 

2. Authorize the City Clerk to attest to the appointments and submit the Official 
Voting Form to the League of California Cities by August 31, 2018. 

Item A.7. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 

 
 
A.8. Solana Energy Alliance 2018 Integrated Resource Plan. (File 1010-40) 

 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-102 approving the Solana Energy Alliance 2018 
Integrated Resource Plan 

Item A.8. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
 
A.9. Circle Drive Sewer Pipeline Replacement Project. (File 1040-26) 

 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-100: 
a. Authorizing the City Council to accept as complete the Circle Drive Sewer 

Pipeline Replacement, Bid 2017-10, performed by Burtech Pipeline. 
b. Authorizing the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion.  
c. Authorizing an appropriation of $4,789 from the Sanitation Fund into the 

project budget unit. 
d. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the Fiscal Year 2017/18 Adopted 

Budget accordingly. 
Item A.9. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 6 of 11 

 
 
A.10. Calling the General Municipal Election for November 6, 2018. (File 0430-20) 

 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-103 Calling and Giving Notice of the Holding of a 
General Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018, for the 
Election of Certain Officers as required by the Provision of the Laws of the State 
of California Relating to General Law Cities and determining tie vote provisions. 
 

2. Adopt Resolution 2018-104 requesting the Board of Supervisors of the County 
of San Diego to Consolidate a General Municipal Election to be held on 
Tuesday, November 6, 2018, with the Statewide General Election to be held on 
that date. 
 

3. Adopt Resolution 2018-105 adopting regulations for Candidates for Elective 
Office pertaining to Candidate’s Statements submitted to the voters at an 
Election. 

Item A.10. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
 
 
 
A.11. Consideration of Resolution 2018-092 Adopting  Fiscal Year 2018/19 Salary 

and Compensation Plans for the Non-Represented (Executive Management, 
Mid-Management, Management and Confidential) Employees, the Solana 
Beach Miscellaneous Unit (SBEA-MISC), the Marine Safety Unit (SBEA/MSU), 
City Manager, Part-Time/Seasonal/Temporary Employees, and Elected 
Officials, and creating a Management Analyst series. (File 0520-10) 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-092 approving FY 2018/19 Salary and Compensation 
Plans for Executive Management, Mid-Management, Confidential, Marine 
Safety, Miscellaneous, Fire, City Manager, Part-Time/Seasonal/Temporary 
employees and Elected Officials. 

Item A.11. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 7 of 11 

 
 
A.12.  Tentative Agreement for a Four-Year Memorandum of Understanding between 

the City of Solana Beach and the Solana Beach Firefighters Association.  
 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-101: 
a. Approving a Tentative Agreement for a four-year Memorandum of 

Understanding between the City of Solana Beach and the Solana Beach 
Firefighters’ Association  for Fiscal Years (FY) 2018/19, 2019/20, 2020/21 
and 2021/22. 

b. Approving an appropriation of $185,425 to the General Fund allocated 
between salary and benefits as determined by the Finance Department. 

c. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget 
accordingly. 

Item A.12. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
 
NOTE: The City Council shall not begin a new agenda item after 10:30 p.m. unless 
approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (SBMC 2.04.070) 
 
 
 
B.  PUBLIC HEARINGS:  (B.1. – B.2.) 
This portion of the agenda provides citizens an opportunity to express their views on a specific 
issue as required by law after proper noticing by submitting a speaker slip (located on the back 
table) to the City Clerk.  After considering all of the evidence, including written materials and oral 
testimony, the City Council must make a decision supported by findings and the findings must be 
supported by substantial evidence in the record.  An applicant or designees for a private 
development/business project, for which the public hearing is being held, is allotted a total of fifteen 
minutes to speak, as per SBMC 2.04.210.  A portion of the fifteen minutes may be saved to 
respond to those who speak in opposition.  All other speakers have three minutes each. Please be 
aware of the timer light on the Council Dais. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 8 of 11 

 
 
B.1.  Public Hearing: 982 Avocado Place, Applicant: Seaview FA, LLC.; APN: 298-

292-21, Case # 17-17-19. (File 0610-60) 
 

The proposed project meets the minimum zoning requirements under the SBMC, 
may be found to be consistent with the General Plan and may be found, as 
conditioned, to meet the discretionary findings required as discussed in this report 
to approve a Development Development Permit (DRP) and administratively issue a 
Structure Development Permit (SDP). Therefore, Staff recommends that the City 
Council: 

 

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the Public Hearing, Report Council 
Disclosures, Receive Public Testimony, and Close the Public Hearing. 
 

2. Find the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to 
Section 15303 of the State CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

3. If the City Council makes the requisite findings and approves the project, adopt 
Resolution 2018-096 conditionally approving a DRP and an administrative SDP to 
construct a new single-level, single-family residence with an attached three-car 
garage and perform associated site improvements on a vacant lot at 982 Avocado 
Place, Solana Beach. 

Item B.1. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 

 
 
 

B.2.  Public Hearing: 766 Castro Street, Applicant: Raymundo Sandoval, Case # 17-
17-18, APN: 298-162-22.  (File 0600-40) 

 

The proposed project meets the requirements under the SBMC, is consistent with 
the General Plan, and may be found, as conditioned, to meet the discretionary 
findings required as discussed in this report to approve the requested Tentative 
Parcel Map and Minor Subdivision. Therefore, Staff recommends that the City 
Council: 

 

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the Public Hearing, Report Council 
Disclosures, Receive Public Testimony, and Close the Public Hearing. 
 

2. Find the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to 
Section 15301 of the State CEQA Guidelines; and 

 

3. If the City Council makes the requisite findings and approves the project, adopt 
Resolution 2018-095 conditionally approving the proposed two-lot Minor 
Subdivision Tentative Parcel Map at 766 Castro Street. 

Item B.2. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 

 
 



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 9 of 11 

 
C. STAFF REPORTS:  (C.1. - C.2.) 
Submit speaker slips to the City Clerk. 

 
 
C.1. Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Real Property Located at 700 Stevens 

Avenue and to Establish an Internal Service Fund to Receive Funds from the 
Sanitation Fund as a Loan to Pay for the Acquisition. (File 049-70) 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1.  Adopt Resolution 2018-069: 
a. Approving the purchase and sale agreement for 700 Stevens Avenue 

(Purchase and Sale Agreement) for $2.8 million. 
b. Establishing an internal service fund named “Real Property Acquisition” to 

receive funds from the Sanitation Fund to pay for the acquisition of 700 
Stevens Avenue.  

c. Authorizing the transfer of $2.8 million from the Sanitation fund to the “Real 
Property Acquisition” fund as a loan payable to the Sanitation fund at an 
annual interest rate of 2.78% for seven years with annual payments equal to 
$445,699. 

d. Authorizing the City Manager to take any and all actions needed to effectuate 
the purchase of 700 Stevens Avenue. 

Item C.1. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 

 
 
C.2. Proposed Fee Study and Cost Allocation Plan. (File 0390-23) 
 

Recommendation: That the City Council  
 

1. Review the Fee Study Update report prepared by R&C Specialists and provide 
direction to Staff as to the next steps. 

Item C.2. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
WORK PLAN COMMENTS:  
Adopted June 14, 2017 
 
 
 
COMPENSATION & REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE:  
GC: Article 2.3.  Compensation: 53232.3. (a) Reimbursable expenses shall include, but not be 
limited to, meals, lodging, and travel. 53232.3 (d) Members of a legislative body shall provide brief 
reports on meetings attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the 
legislative body.  

 
 



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 10 of 11 

 
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:  
 

REGIONAL COMMITTEES: (outside agencies, appointed by this Council) 
a. City Selection Committee (meets twice a year) Primary-Edson, Alternate-Zito 
b. County Service Area 17: Primary-Zahn, Alternate-Hegenauer 
c. Escondido Creek Watershed Authority: Zahn /Staff (no alternate). 
d. League of Ca. Cities’ San Diego County Executive Committee: Primary-Edson, Alternate-

Heebner and any subcommittees. 
e. League of Ca. Cities’ Local Legislative Committee: Primary-Edson, Alternate-Heebner 
f. League of Ca. Cities’ Coastal Cities Issues Group (CCIG): Primary-Edson, Alternate-Heebner 
g. North County Dispatch JPA: Primary-Heebner, Alternate-Edson   
h. North County Transit District: Primary-Edson, Alternate-Heebner 
i. Regional Solid Waste Association (RSWA): Primary-Hegenauer, Alternate-Heebner  
j. SANDAG: Primary-Zito, Alternate-Edson, 2nd Alternate-Heebner, and any subcommittees.  
k. SANDAG Shoreline Preservation Committee: Primary-Zito, Alternate-Hegenauer 
l. San Dieguito River Valley JPA: Primary-Hegenauer, Alternate-Heebner  
m. San Elijo JPA: Primary-Zito, Primary-Zahn, Alternate-City Manager 

n. 22nd Agricultural District Association Community Relations Committee: Primary-Heebner, 
Alternate-Edson  

STANDING COMMITTEES: (All Primary Members) (Permanent Committees) 
a. Business Liaison Committee – Zito, Edson.  
b. Fire Dept. Management Governance & Organizational Evaluation – Edson, Hegenauer  
c. Highway 101 / Cedros Ave. Development Committee – Edson, Heebner 
d. I-5 Construction Committee – Zito, Edson. 
e. Parks and Recreation Committee – Zito. Edson  
f. Public Arts Committee – Hegenauer, Heebner 
g. School Relations Committee – Hegenauer, Zahn  
h. Solana Beach-Del Mar Relations Committee – Zito, Heebner 

 

 
ADJOURN: 
 
 

 

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting is August 22, 2018 
Always refer the City’s website Event Calendar for updated schedule or contact City Hall.  

www.cityofsolanabeach.org   858-720-2425 
 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH 

§ 
 

I, Angela Ivey, City Clerk of the City of Solana Beach, do hereby certify that this Agenda for the July 11, 2018 
Council Meeting was called by City Council, Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency, Public 
Financing Authority, and the Housing Authority of the City of Solana Beach, California, was provided and 
posted on July 2, 2018 at 6:15 p.m. on the City Bulletin Board at the entrance to the City Council Chambers. 
Said meeting is held at 6:00 p.m., July 11, 2018, in the Council Chambers, at City Hall, 635 S. Highway 101, 
Solana Beach, California.       

Angela Ivey, City Clerk  
City of Solana Beach, CA  



 
Solana Beach City Council Regular Meeting Agenda                    July 11, 2018                         Page 11 of 11 

 
 

 
 
UPCOMING CITIZEN CITY COMMISSION AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS: 
Regularly Scheduled, or Special Meetings that have been announced, as of this Agenda Posting. Dates, times, 
locations are all subject to change. See the City’s Commission’s website or the City’s Events Calendar for 
updates.  

o Budget & Finance Commission 
Thursday, July 19, 2018, 5:30 p.m. (City Hall) 

o Climate Action Commission 
Wednesday, July 18, 2018, 5:30 p.m. (City Hall) 

o Parks & Recreation Commission 
       Thursday, July 12, 2018, 4:00 p.m. (Fletcher Cove Community Center) 
o Public Arts Commission 

Tuesday, July 24, 2018, 5:30 p.m. (City Hall) 
o View Assessment Commission 

Tuesday, July 17, 2018, 6:00 p.m. (Council Chambers) 

 



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Fee Study Update

for the

City of Solana Beach

JULY 2018

Prepared by:

Revenue & Cost Specialists, LLC

1519 East Chapman Ave, Suite C

Fullerton, CA  92831

www.revenuecost.com
(714) 992-9020

Copyright, 2018 by Revenue & Cost Specialists     



 



 

 

 

 

 

July 2, 2018 

 

Ms. Marie Berkuti, Finance Manager 

City of Solana Beach 

635 South Highway 101 

Solana Beach, CA 92075 

 

Ms. Berkuti, 

 

This Report is submitted pursuant to our contract with the City to perform a revenue and cost 

analysis and to develop a cost distribution and cost control system for the City for its services. 

 

The motivation for this study is the need of both the City Council and City staff to maintain City’s 

services at a level commensurate with the standards previously set by the City Council, and to 

maintain effective policy and management control of City services. 

 

This Report provides current information about the City’s status on recovery of costs for all City 

services.  In addition, it will assist in projecting and determining the future level and equity of 

these City services. 

 

RCS wishes to thank all City department heads and staff for their assistance and cooperation 

extended to us during the accomplishment of our work, without whose aid this Report could not 

have been produced.  The response, awareness and information gathered and supplied by 

numerous City employees make this Report the sound one we believe it to be. 

 

We also believe that your constituents will appreciate your subjecting the City’s operations to 

business costing methodologies, and your willingness to be informed of the true and full costs of 

those services which you have decided the City should provide its citizens. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

     
 

ERIC JOHNSON     CHU THAI 

President      Vice President 



 



 

 

1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

  
 

 

By acceptance of the Revenue & Cost Specialists (RCS) proposal, the City of Solana Beach 

decided to subject its fee-based services to detailed analysis dedicated toward seeking 

alternate, and more equitable, ways to finance City services provided to the community.  Due to 

the various demands made of the City, it is essential that the City Council and management have 

complete information upon which to assess fees charged to the public for services provided.  

Schedule 1 at the end of this Executive Summary lists each service reviewed in this study.  It 

indicates that the City could realize approximately $692,200 in additional new revenue if the 

recommendations provide herein are adopted and implemented.  

 

Organization of Report.  This Executive Summary explains RCS’s philosophy concerning fee-

based services and cost analysis with a discussion of Costs Generally Defined.  The report then 

lists the Types of Costs included in our analysis and our General Recommendations. 

 

COSTS GENERALLY DEFINED 

 

The basic costs of operating any business are direct labor and employee benefits, direct 

materials, allied indirect costs, overhead costs, and fixed asset or "depreciation" charges.   

 

Determination of Costs.  After the passage of Proposition 13, the California Taxpayers 

Association, the California Chamber of Commerce, the National Tax Limitation Committee and 

the California Association of Realtors put Proposition 4 before the voters. It was adopted by 

74.3% of the voters of California on November 6, 1979, and became effective on July 1, 1980, 

retroactive to Fiscal Year 1978-79. 

 

This proposition, which became Article XIIIB of the State Constitution, addressed all city 

revenues and established a limit on the growth of tax revenues.  Also, because of Proposition 4, 

fee services cannot exceed the “costs reasonably borne” by the City in providing the service. If 

the fee exceeds the cost, the excess fee is defined to be a special tax, which Proposition 13 

requires be approved by two-thirds of the voters. 

 

As Article XIIIB was written by the above business groups, it is not surprising that they 

recommended a business-oriented approach to the costs of governmental services. For 

example: 

 

The phrase costs reasonably borne by such entity in providing the regulation, 

product, or service is intended to incorporate all appropriations by an entity for 



City of Solana Beach Fee Study Update 
 

 

 

2 

reasonable costs appropriate for the continuation of the service over time. This 

includes ongoing expenses such as operation costs and a reasonable allocation 

for overhead and administration, but it also includes reasonable allocation for 

start-up costs and future capacity. Thus, reasonable allocations for capital 

replacement, expansion of services, and repayment of related bond issuances 

would be considered “costs reasonably borne.”1 

  

Principle Involved.  A basic principle involved in this Report is the recognition of those full 

business costs as they are as defined by the authors of the Constitutional amendment, NOT just 

those costs which  1) the City might recognize and decide to budget; or 2) which it might decide 

to use in some other cost analysis methodology; or 3) that other jurisdictions not so complying 

might use; or 4) that some accounting or other consulting firm might decide it should use, based 

on some external, non-California legal requirements. 

 

These cost elements have been determined in a businesslike manner per basic business 

principles, and applied to each and every fee-financed or fee-financeable service provided by the 

City, modified only slightly to accommodate the published intent and definitions of the authors 

of Article XIIIB.  Thus a logical, legal, and Constitutionally-mandated cost-consciousness can 

now be applied to City operations. 

 

TYPES OF COSTS 

 

The following costs, identified above as part of "costs reasonably borne" by the Authors of 

Proposition 4, make up the cost detail found on the right-hand page in Appendix B for each 

service center. 

 

Salaries and Wages 

 

City government is in fact a service industry, and therefore, it is natural that salaries make up the 

largest single element of cost for most services. 

 

Interview Process. In order to allocate the salaries, lengthy interviews were held, documents 

sought and researched, and reports and accounting records examined by RCS. The result was, 

in most cases, a percentage or hours distribution of individual employee personal services costs. 

 

One hundred percent of the time of all City employees was distributed. In other words, everyone 

                     
1  A Summary of Proposed Implementing Legislation and Drafter’s Intent with Regard to Article XIIIB of the California 

Constitution (Proposition 4, November 6, 1979); Spirit of 13, Inc.; 1980; California Chamber of Commerce; page 6. 



City of Solana Beach Fee Study Update 
 

 

 

3 

had to be someplace, all of their time. No judgments were made about what personnel should 

or might be doing. Their time was distributed to those service centers where the time was 

expended. 

 

Employee Fringe Benefits 

 

Since fractional time -- to as low as three minutes per unit of service or one-twentieth of a 

percent of the annual time of an employee has been allocated to service centers, fringe benefit 

costs also must be fractionalized to carefully and accurately distribute those ancillary personnel 

costs. 

 

The City finances numerous benefits for its employees, thereby incurring measurable costs for 

these items, including: 

 

 PERS Retirement 

 Group Health Insurance 

 Medicare Insurance 

 Long Term Disability Insurance 

 Life Insurance 

 Deferred Compensation 

All of these costs are current operating expenses, and the amounts were isolated. Actual costs 

were determined and reduced to a percentage of salary for each of the positions.  

 

Maintenance and Operation Costs 

 

All maintenance and operation costs, including non-personnel expenses such as professional 

services, insurance, operating supplies etc., were derived from the 2017-2018 Council-approved 

budget and allocated via percentages or through actual allocation to each of the service centers 

identified in a department or division. 

 

General and Departmental Overhead Costs 

 

Overhead costs provide the vital glue that holds an organization together operationally and 

provide important coordinating capabilities. They also provide the day-to-day support services 

and facilities required for the organization to function effectively.  RCS has used a detailed Cost 

Allocation Plan (CAP) to identify and allocate these costs to the remainder of the City 



City of Solana Beach Fee Study Update 
 

 

 

4 

organization.  In the CAP, costs were allocated to end-user departments and divisions by 

applying an overhead allocation factor. Each factor was related to the work effort of its particular 

overhead element and was assessed for relevance and reasonableness. 

 

Full Cost Distribution.  The purpose of deriving overhead costs to apportion these amounts to 

direct service program costs.  By adopting this method the City will be aware of its true costs 

and be able to emulate business methods.  Article XIIIB’s (Proposition 4 of 1979) authors 

intended this, defining as part of “costs reasonably borne” a calculated “reasonable allocation 

for overhead and administration.” 

 

General City Overhead.  These services primarily set policy and support other departments 

without providing a deliverable service to the public. Where they do perform an end-user service, 

such costs have not been allocated to other departments. 

 

Costs in this general administration category include the following functions:  

 

 
 

Departmental Administration.  Costs in this category involve intra-departmental support 

functions, outside the above listed general City overhead functions, and involve the allocation 

of staff time within and among departmental functions.  These services also do not provide end-

user deliverables to the public, but instead provide vital administrative support within specific 

departments.   

City Council
6%

City Clerk
9%

City Manager
14%

City Attorney
11%

Finance
20%

Info Syst
6%

HR
4%

Non-Dept
1%

Public Works
11%

Comm Svcs
0%

Equip Use
6%

Bldg Use
12%

Other
5%

General City Administrative Costs



City of Solana Beach Fee Study Update 
 

 

 

5 

 

Fully Allocated Hourly Rates 

 

All of the above items make up the fully allocated hourly rate which is calculated for each 

position in the City.  The makeup of each component of the City-wide average fully allocated 

hourly rate is detailed in the chart below. 

 

 
 
 

Calculation of Revenues.  Many of the revenues included in this Report are calculated based on 

the current fee and the number of projected units of service.  This may be different than the 

current budgeted revenues due to changes to projected volume, which comes from looking at 

historic volume and estimates of current year levels. 

 

  

Salaries
42%

Benefits
12%

Operating 
Expenses

12%

City Overhead
27%

Dept. Overhead
7%

Fully Allocated Hourly Rate Components



City of Solana Beach Fee Study Update  

 

 

 

 

6 

GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

Adoption of Modifications to Current Fee Structure 

 

It is recommended that the City Council adjust the fee schedule for the enumerated City services 

presented in Appendix A of this Report.  Continued use of the "full business costing" concept will 

create consistency in the establishment of fees, and allow for timely adjustment to reflect 

changes in the cost of providing services 

 

Review of Suggested Recovery Rates 

 

The City Council should review each service and the suggested recovery rate to determine how 

much of each service should be recovered through fees, and how much should be subsidized 

through the City’s tax dollars.  This review is very important because it gives City staff direction 

as to what the Council wants to subsidize and what it does not. 

 

CONCLUSION 

 

If all the recommendations and suggestions made in this Report are adopted, the City's financial 

picture would be improved.  Also, far more equity between taxpayers and fee-payers, as well as 

fairness between property-related and non-property-related services could be secured, assisting 

in the City's continued financial stability into the future.  The following Schedule 1 portrays the 

various services assessed during our analysis.   

 

Appendix A – Summary of Current and Proposed Fees 

 

Appendix A includes a summary of the current City fees matched up with the proposed fees for 

each service presented. 

 

Appendix B - Detailed Worksheets 

 

The substance of RCS’s work effort on this project is primarily comprised of two different 

worksheets shown in the detail of this report (see Appendix B).  The first, "Revenue and Cost 

Summary Worksheet" is on the left hand side.  These worksheets include a description of the 

service, the current fee structure, the recommended recovery rate, and other pertinent 



City of Solana Beach Fee Study Update  

 

 

 

 

7 

information.  Also included are the revenue and cost comparisons and suggestions for fee 

modifications. 

 

Presented on the facing page, titled "Cost Detail Worksheet", is the worksheet which details the 

costs involved with each service.  This page identifies those employees providing the service, the 

time spent, and their related costs. 

 

 



SCHEDULE 1

POSSIBLE

PROFIT/ NEW

REF # SERVICE TITLE REVENUE COST (SUBSIDY) CURRENT SUGGEST REVENUE

S-001 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PROCESSING $55,800 $51,968 $3,832 107.4% 100% ($3,800)

S-002 COND. USE PERMIT - REVISION/MODIF. $4,336 $6,089 ($1,753) 71.2% 100% $1,800

S-003 COND. USE PERMIT - TIME EXTENSION $1,568 $2,271 ($703) 69.0% 100% $0 #

S-004 DIRECTORS USE PERMIT $16,289 $18,847 ($2,558) 86.4% 100% $2,600

S-005 PLNG DIR. HRNG USE PMT - REVISION $1,222 $1,435 ($213) 85.2% 100% $200

S-006 PLNG DIR HRNG USE PER - TIME EXTEN. $1,020 $1,214 ($194) 84.0% 100% $0 #

S-008 MINOR EXCEPTION REVIEW PROCESSING $1,690 $2,321 ($631) 72.8% 100% $600

S-011 TEMPORARY USE PERMIT PROCESSING $1,425 $1,483 ($58) 96.1% 100% $100

S-012 TEMPORARY USE PERMIT - TIME EXTEN. $630 $725 ($95) 86.9% 100% $0 #

S-013 ZONING LETTER $540 $619 ($79) 87.2% 100% $100

S-014 VARIANCE REVIEW - PROCESSING $2,163 $6,553 ($4,390) 33.0% 100% $4,400

S-017 APPEAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL $5,316 $8,179 ($2,863) 65.0% 100% $2,900

S-018 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT $10,000 $11,016 ($1,016) 90.8% 100% $0 #

S-019 REZONING/SPECIFIC PLAN REVIEW $10,000 $11,016 ($1,016) 90.8% 100% $0 #

S-020 ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT $5,000 $11,248 ($6,248) 44.5% 100% $0 #

S-021 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PERMIT - PROCESS $221,160 $375,399 ($154,239) 58.9% 100% $154,200

S-022 DEVELOP REV PERMIT - REVIS/MODIF $6,704 $6,336 $368 105.8% 100% ($400)

S-023 DEVELOP REV PERMIT - TIME EXTENSION $1,977 $2,069 ($92) 95.6% 100% $0 #

S-024 MAJOR SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAP $10,858 $13,997 ($3,139) 77.6% 100% $0 #

S-025 MAJOR SUBDIVISION FINAL MAP $5,777 $4,857 $920 118.9% 100% $0 #

S-026 MAJOR SUBDIVISION AMEND OF CONDIT. $3,332 $4,094 ($762) 81.4% 100% $0 #

S-027 MAJOR SUBDIVISION TIME EXTENSION $2,615 $3,778 ($1,163) 69.2% 100% $0 #

S-028 MINOR SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAP $17,348 $21,446 ($4,098) 80.9% 100% $4,100

S-029 MINOR SUBDIVISION FINAL MAP $8,004 $7,865 $139 101.8% 100% ($100)

S-030 MINOR SUBDIVISION AMEND OF CONDIT. $2,593 $3,219 ($626) 80.6% 100% $0 #

S-031 MINOR SUBDIVISION TIME EXTENSION $2,418 $3,116 ($698) 77.6% 100% $0 #

S-032B ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION N/A N/A N/A N/A 100% $0

S-035 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT N/A N/A N/A N/A 100% $0

S-036 STRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT $5,208 $25,129 ($19,921) 20.7% 100% $19,900

S-036A STRUCTURE DEV PERM WAIVER/TIME EXT $7,920 $6,618 $1,302 119.7% 100% ($1,300)

S-037 APPLICATION FOR VIEW ASSESSMENT $18,000 $80,474 ($62,474) 22.4% 100% $62,500

S-038A VIEW ASSESSMENT COMM. APPEAL TO CC $300 $1,754 ($1,454) 17.1% 100% $0 #

PERCENT RECOVERY

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, COSTS, AND SUBSIDIES

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

Page 1 of 4



SCHEDULE 1

POSSIBLE

PROFIT/ NEW

REF # SERVICE TITLE REVENUE COST (SUBSIDY) CURRENT SUGGEST REVENUE

PERCENT RECOVERY

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, COSTS, AND SUBSIDIES

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

S-038B VIEW ASSESSMENT CD DIR APPEAL TO CC N/A N/A N/A N/A 100% $0

S-039 STANDARD SIGN PERMIT PROCESSING $10,045 $11,608 ($1,563) 86.5% 100% $1,600

S-040 COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN REVIEW $1,722 $2,815 ($1,093) 61.2% 100% $1,100

S-041 COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN AMENDMENT $532 $496 $36 107.3% 100% $0

S-044 TEMPORARY SIGN/BANNER $232 $442 ($210) 52.5% 100% $200

S-045 LANDSCAPE PLAN REVIEW/INSPECTION N/A N/A N/A N/A 100% $0

S-046 STREET ADDRESS CHANGE $1,784 $2,004 ($220) 89.0% 100% $200

S-046A PLANNING PUBLIC NOTICING $0 $50,516 ($50,516) 0.0% 100% $50,500

S-046B TECHNOLOGY SURCHARGE $0 $34,160 ($34,160) 0.0% 100% $34,200

S-047 LOT LINE ADJ./CERT. OF COMPL. REV. $4,161 $5,499 ($1,338) 75.7% 100% $1,300

S-048 GRADING & PUBL IMPROVE. PLAN CHECK $59,800 $83,189 ($23,389) 71.9% 100% $23,400

S-050 GRADING & PUBL IMPROVE. INSPECTION $59,800 $51,727 $8,073 115.6% 100% ($8,100)

S-051 ENCROACHMENT PERMIT PROC/INSPECTION $65,863 $90,449 ($24,586) 72.8% 100% $24,600

S-051A MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING PERMIT $0 $1,112 ($1,112) 0.0% 100% $1,100

S-051B EASEMENT ABANDON/STREET VACATION $0 $1,715 ($1,715) 0.0% 100% $0 #

S-051C EASEMENT/R.O.W. DEDICATION $0 $950 ($950) 0.0% 100% $1,000

S-051D GOLF CART PERMIT $1,000 $399 $601 250.6% 100% ($500)

S-052 PRE-APPLICATION REVIEW $7,730 $13,833 ($6,103) 55.9% 100% $3,000

S-053 BUILDING PLAN CHECK & INSPECTION $515,000 $616,688 ($101,688) 83.5% 100% $77,300

S-056 BUILDING PERMIT EXTENSION REVIEW $329 $232 $97 141.8% 100% $0 #

S-079 MARINE SAFETY PERMIT $3,000 $3,247 ($247) 92.4% 100% $0

SUBTOTAL - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  $1,162,211 $1,666,216 ($504,005) 69.8% $458,700

S-053A FIRE BUILDING PLAN CHECK/INSPECTION $7,070 $26,027 ($18,957) 27.2% 100% $19,000

S-054 COMM. FIRE SPRINKLER PLAN CHK/INSP $230 $723 ($493) 31.8% 100% $500

S-054A RES. FIRE SPRINKLER PLAN CHK/INSP $1,970 $2,420 ($450) 81.4% 100% $500

S-055 FIRE ALARM/MONITOR SYSTEM PC/INSP $205 $560 ($355) 36.6% 100% $400

S-055A FIRE SPEC PROT SYSTEM PC/INSP $205 $199 $6 103.0% 100% $0

S-055B FIRE SOLAR SYSTEM PLAN CHECK/INSP $0 $1,061 ($1,061) 0.0% 100% $1,100

S-066 BUSINESS FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION $85,590 $210,304 ($124,714) 40.7% 100% $124,700

S-067 FIRE ALT. MATERIALS & METHODS REV. $0 $1,591 ($1,591) 0.0% 100% $1,600

Page 2 of 4



SCHEDULE 1

POSSIBLE

PROFIT/ NEW

REF # SERVICE TITLE REVENUE COST (SUBSIDY) CURRENT SUGGEST REVENUE

PERCENT RECOVERY

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, COSTS, AND SUBSIDIES

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

S-068 U/G TANK INSTALL/REMOVE PC/INSPECT. $351 $398 ($47) 88.2% 100% $0

S-069 NEW DEVELOPMENT FLOW TEST N/A N/A N/A N/A 100% $0

S-070 MISCELLANEOUS FIRE INSPECTION $0 $133 ($133) 0.0% 100% $100

S-071 AFTER HOUR INSPECTION $330 $265 $65 124.5% 100% $0

S-073 STAND-BY CHARGE $470 $623 ($153) 75.4% 100% $0

S-077 JUNIOR LIFEGUARD PROGRAM $371,000 $516,888 ($145,888) 71.8% 60% $0

SUBTOTAL - PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES  $467,421 $761,192 ($293,771) 61.4% $147,900

S-080 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT $2,000 $31,201 ($29,201) 6.4% 100% $29,200

S-085 CONTRACT ENRICHMENT CLASSES N/A N/A N/A N/A 100% $0

S-086 DAY CAMP PROGRAM $59,700 $95,234 ($35,534) 62.7% 40% $0

S-091 SPORTS FIELD MANAGEMENT $0 $3,116 ($3,116) 0.0% 50% $0

S-094 FACILITY RENTAL (COMM. CENTER) $27,822 $208,002 ($180,180) 13.4% 20% $0

SUBTOTAL - RECREATION SERVICES  $89,522 $337,553 ($248,031) 26.5% $29,200

S-057A SHORT TERM VACATION RENTAL PERMIT $5,260 $11,753 ($6,493) 44.8% 100% $6,500

S-111 BUSINESS REGISTRATION - DUPLICATE $170 $190 ($20) 89.5% 100% $0

S-112 BUSINESS REGISTRATION - NEW $80,400 $104,119 ($23,719) 77.2% 100% $23,700

S-113 BUSINESS REGISTRATION - RENEWAL $73,700 $99,204 ($25,504) 74.3% 100% $25,500

S-114A AMUSEMENT PERMIT $508 $373 $135 136.2% 100% $0 #

S-114B DANCE PERMIT $192 $373 ($181) 51.5% 100% $0 #

S-114C ENTERTAINMENT PERMIT $780 $373 $407 209.1% 100% $0 #

S-114D FIREARMS SALE PERMIT $224 $506 ($282) 44.3% 100% $300

S-114E MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT PERMIT $2,425 $774 $1,651 313.3% 100% ($1,700)

S-114F SECONDHAND DEALER PERMIT $374 $506 ($132) 73.9% 100% $100

S-114G SOLICITORS PERMIT $241 $746 ($505) 32.3% 100% $500

S-114H TAXI BUSINESS PERMIT $7,831 $8,878 ($1,047) 88.2% 100% $1,000

S-114I TOBACCO SALES PERMIT $685 $907 ($222) 75.5% 100% $200

SUBTOTAL - BUSINESS REGISTRATION SVCS  $172,790 $228,702 ($55,912) 75.6% $56,100

Page 3 of 4



SCHEDULE 1

POSSIBLE

PROFIT/ NEW

REF # SERVICE TITLE REVENUE COST (SUBSIDY) CURRENT SUGGEST REVENUE

PERCENT RECOVERY

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, COSTS, AND SUBSIDIES

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018

S-115 NOTARY PUBLIC SERVICE $70 $264 ($194) 26.5% 40% $0

S-116 DOCUMENT CERTIFICATION $420 $452 ($32) 92.9% 100% $0

S-117 CC MEETING REPRODUCTION $1,005 $1,136 ($131) 88.5% 100% $100

S-118 ANNUAL AGENDA MAILING SUBSCRIPTION $436 $325 $111 134.2% 100% $0 #

S-118A ANNUAL AGENDA PACKET SUBSCRIPTION $1,063 $957 $106 111.1% 100% $0 #

S-118B ANNUAL SPECIAL NOTICE SUBSCRIPTION $44 $50 ($6) 88.0% 100% $0 #

S-119 DOCUMENT PRINTING & COPYING $280 $479 ($199) 58.5% 100% $0

S-120 CANDIDATE PROCESSING $0 $1,808 ($1,808) 0.0% 5% $100

S-121 INITIATIVE PROCESSING $200 $1,205 ($1,005) 16.6% 15% $0

S-122 VERIFICATION OF RESIDENCY $63 $188 ($125) 33.5% 50% $0

S-123 NSF CHECK $175 $276 ($101) 63.4% 100% $100

SUBTOTAL - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES  $3,756 $7,140 ($3,384) 52.6% $300

GRAND TOTAL  $1,895,700 $3,000,803 ($1,105,103) 63.2% $692,200

NOTES:

# - INSUFFICIENT VOLUME

Page 4 of 4



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY BLANK



APPENDIX A

SUMMARY
OF

CURRENT FEES
AND

PROPOSED FEES



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-001 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PROCESSINGREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$8,660 per application

Bluff Retention Device CUP - requires additional deposit for third 
party reviews plus 15%

Wireless Communications Facility CUP - requires additional 
deposit for third party reviews plus 15%

$9,300 per application

Bluff Retention Device CUP - requires additional deposit for third 
party reviews plus 15%

Wireless Communications Facility CUP - requires additional 
deposit for third party reviews plus 15%

S-002 COND. USE PERMIT - REVISION/MODIF.REF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$3,045 per application$2,168 per application

S-003 COND. USE PERMIT - TIME EXTENSIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$2,270 per application$1,568 per application

S-004 DIRECTORS USE PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Telecomm - $2,600 per application
Other - $2,820 per application

Wireless Communications Facility - requires additional deposit for 
third party reviews plus 15%

$2,327 per application

S-005 PLNG DIR. HRNG USE PMT - REVISIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$1,435 per application$1,222 per application

S-006 PLNG DIR HRNG USE PER - TIME EXTEN.REF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$1,215 per application$1,020 per application

June 28, 2018
    1



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-008 MINOR EXCEPTION REVIEW PROCESSINGREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$1,160 per application$845 per application

S-011 TEMPORARY USE PERMIT PROCESSINGREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$1,485 per application$1,425 per application

S-012 TEMPORARY USE PERMIT - TIME EXTEN.REF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$725 per application$630 per application

S-013 ZONING LETTERREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$155 per letter$135 per letter

S-014 VARIANCE REVIEW - PROCESSINGREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$6,555 per application$2,163 per application

S-017 APPEAL TO THE CITY COUNCILREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

The total cost is $4,090 per appeal

Fees with current subsidies:
  Resident - $1,635 per appeal
  Other - $4,090 per appeal

Resident - $1,063 per appeal
Other - $2,658 per appeal

June 28, 2018
    2



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-018 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at 
the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved plus any 
outside costs.

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at 
the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved plus any 
outside costs.

S-019 REZONING/SPECIFIC PLAN REVIEWREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at 
the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved plus any 
outside costs.

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at 
the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved plus any 
outside costs.

S-020 ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at 
the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved plus any 
outside costs.

$5,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the 
fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved plus any 
outside costs.

S-021 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PERMIT - PROCESSREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Level I - $10,215 per application
Level II - $17,115 per application or a deposit determined by staff 
with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel 
involved plus any outside costs.

Current subsidy policy is for projects not requiring an EIR that are 
submitted by a resident be charged at 50% total cost recovery.

Projects not requiring an EIR:
  Resident - $3,030 per application
  Other - $6,058 per application

Projects requiring an EIR - $10,000 deposit or a deposit determined 
by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all 
personnel involved plus any outside costs.

S-022 DEVELOP REV PERMIT - REVIS/MODIFREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Total cost is $3,170 per application

Resident - $1,585 per application
Other - $3,170 per application

Resident - $1,595 per application
Other - $3,352 per application

June 28, 2018
    3



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-023 DEVELOP REV PERMIT - TIME EXTENSIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$2,070 per application$1,977 per application

S-024 MAJOR SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAPREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$14,000 per map$10,858 per map

S-025 MAJOR SUBDIVISION FINAL MAPREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$4,855 per map$5,777 per map

S-026 MAJOR SUBDIVISION AMEND OF CONDIT.REF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$4,095 per application$3,332 per application

S-027 MAJOR SUBDIVISION TIME EXTENSIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$3,780 per application$2,615 per application

S-028 MINOR SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAPREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$10,725 per map$8,674 per map

June 28, 2018
    4



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-029 MINOR SUBDIVISION FINAL MAPREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$3,935 per map$4,002 per map

S-030 MINOR SUBDIVISION AMEND OF CONDIT.REF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$3,220 per application$2,593 per application

S-031 MINOR SUBDIVISION TIME EXTENSIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$3,115 per application$2,418 per application

S-032B ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

S-035 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

S-036 STRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$3,590 per application for 100% cost recovery

If in conjunction with a Development Review Permit, this fee will 
instead be $1,075 per application (30% of the total fee).

$744 per application

This fee is not charged in conjunction with a Development Review 
Permit.

June 28, 2018
    5



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-036A STRUCTURE DEV PERM WAIVER/TIME EXTREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$550 per application

Time Extenstion Fee is not charged in conjunction with a 
Development Review Permit Time Extension.

$660 per application

Time Extenstion Fee is not charged in conjunction with a 
Development Review Permit Time Extension.

S-037 APPLICATION FOR VIEW ASSESSMENTREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

To recover 100% of the costs:

$2,435 - neighbor
$2,435 - original applicant
These fees are paid by each.

$2,475 - each additional meeting after the first meeting

If resolved before review by the View Assessment Commission, 
then 50% of the fee shall be refunded.

$600 - neighbor 
$600 - applicant 

These fees are paid by each.

S-038A VIEW ASSESSMENT COMM. APPEAL TO CCREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$1,755 per application for 100% cost recovery$300 per appeal

S-038B VIEW ASSESSMENT CD DIR APPEAL TO CCREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

This fee would be charged as an Appeal to the City Council (S-017) 
and not as a separate fee.

$600 per appeal

S-039 STANDARD SIGN PERMIT PROCESSINGREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$330 per application

plus 100% fine of original sign permit if the sign was built without a 
permit.

$287 per application

plus 100% fine of original sign permit if the sign was built without a 
permit.

June 28, 2018
    6



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-040 COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN REVIEWREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$940 per application

plus 100% fine of original sign permit if the sign was built without a 
permit.

$574 per application 

plus 100% fine of original sign permit if the sign was built without a 
permit.

S-041 COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN AMENDMENTREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$495 per application$532 per application

S-044 TEMPORARY SIGN/BANNERREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$110 per application$58 per application

S-045 LANDSCAPE PLAN REVIEW/INSPECTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

Deposit for contractor at $125/hr with additional 15% for City review

S-046 STREET ADDRESS CHANGEREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$245 for first five addresses plus $55 for each additional five 
addresses per application

$223 per address

S-046A PLANNING PUBLIC NOTICINGREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$535 per notice plus actual postage and newspaper costs

If a project has more than one notice, this fee would be charged for 
each notice.

None

June 28, 2018
    7



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-046B TECHNOLOGY SURCHARGEREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Charge 1% of all Building Plan Check and Permit feesNone

S-047 LOT LINE ADJ./CERT. OF COMPL. REV.REF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$1,835 per application or a deposit determined by staff with 
charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved 
plus any outside costs.

$1,387 per application

S-048 GRADING & PUBL IMPROVE. PLAN CHECKREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Construction Valuation: ($1,000 minimum fee)
$0-$20,000 - 10% of the constructution value
$20,001-$80,000 - $2,000 + 3% of the construction value over 
$20,000
$80,001-$200,000 - $3,800 + 1% of the construction value over 
$80,000
$200,001+- $5,000 + 1% of the construction value over $200,000 
or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated 
hourly rates

Bluff Projects - Staff determined deposit with charges made at the 
fully allocated hourly rate for all personnel used.

Construction Valuation: ($1,020 minimum fee)
$0 - $20,000 - 5%
$20,001 - $80,000 - 4.5%
$80,001 - $400,000 - 4%
$400,001+ - 3%

Bluff Projects - Staff determined deposit with charges made at the 
fully allocated hourly rate for all personnel used.

S-050 GRADING & PUBL IMPROVE. INSPECTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Construction Valuation: ($1,000 minimum fee)
$0-$20,000 - 5% of the constructution value
$20,001-$80,000 - $1,000 + 1.5% of the construction value over 
$20,000
$80,001-$200,000 - $1,900 + 1% of the construction value over 
$80,000
$200,001+- $3,100 + 1% of the construction value over $200,000 
or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated 
hourly rates

Bluff Projects - Staff determined deposit with charges made at the 
fully allocated hourly rate for all personnel used.

Construction Valuation: ($1,020 minimum)
$0 - $20,000 - 5%
$20,001 - $80,000 - 4.5%
$80,001 - $400,000 - 4%
$400,001+ - 3%

Bluff Projects - Staff determined deposit with charges made at the 
fully allocated hourly rate for all personnel used.

June 28, 2018
    8



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-051 ENCROACHMENT PERMIT PROC/INSPECTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Street Cut - $755 per permit
Standard - $530 per permit

Street Cut - $611 per permit
Standard - $261 per permit

S-051A MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$220 per permitNone

S-051B EASEMENT ABANDON/STREET VACATIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$1,715 per application or a deposit determined by staff with 
charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved 
plus any outside costs.

None

S-051C EASEMENT/R.O.W. DEDICATIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$475 per applicationNone

S-051D GOLF CART PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$10 per permit$20 per permit

S-052 PRE-APPLICATION REVIEWREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$2,765 per application

50% of the fee to be credited against future fees if the project goes 
forward within six months.

$1,546 per application

50% of the fee to be credited against future fees if the project goes 
forward.

June 28, 2018
    9



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-053 BUILDING PLAN CHECK & INSPECTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Increase all Building Plan Check and Permit fees by 15%, except 
for:

Green Building Fees - No Change

Commercial Photovoltain Plan Check/Inspection - No Change

Contract with Esgil in which the City receives 25% of the plan 
check and permit revenues collected.  Esgil uses the Uniform 
Building Code Table 3-A to establish fees to be charged.

Green Building PC/Inspection - 0-50,000 SF - 3% of Bldg PC/Insp 
fee
    50,001+ SF - 1% of Bldg PC/Insp Fee 

Commercial Photovoltaic PC/Inspection (based on valuation - 
$0-$100,000 - $695    $100,001-$500,000 - $865    
$500,001-$1,000,000 - $950    $1,000,001+ - $1,120

S-053A FIRE BUILDING PLAN CHECK/INSPECTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Commercial:
  Plan Check - $200 per plan
  Inspection - $135 per inspection
Residential:
  Plan Check - $135 per plan
  Inspection - $100 per inspection

Reinspection (3rd Inspection) - $100 per reinspection

$70 per plan

S-054 COMM. FIRE SPRINKLER PLAN CHK/INSPREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Plan Check:
  Tenant Improvement - $65
  New - Actual Costs
Inspection:
  Tenant Improvement - $135
  New - $525
 

Plan Check:
  1-10 heads - $45
  11-50 heads - $135
  51+ heads - $270
Inspection:
  1-10 heads - $70
  11-50 heads - $300
  51+ heads - $600

June 28, 2018
   10



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-054A RES. FIRE SPRINKLER PLAN CHK/INSPREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

0-2,500 Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $200    Inspection Only - $100
2,501-5,000 Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $265    Inspection Only - $135
5,001-7,000 Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $300    Inspection Only - $165
7,001-10,000 Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $400    Inspection Only - 
$200
10,000+ Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $430    Inspection Only - $230

Plan Check:
  1-10 heads - $45
  11-50 heads - $135
  51+ heads - $270
Inspection:
  1-10 heads - $70
  11-50 heads - $300
  51+ heads - $600

S-055 FIRE ALARM/MONITOR SYSTEM PC/INSPREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Plan Check - $135 or actual costs with charges at the fully 
allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved plus any outside 
costs.
Inspection - $430

Plan Check:
  1-10 devices - $135
  11-50 devices - $270
  51+ heads - $400
Inspection:
  1-10 devices - $70
  11-50 devices - $135
  51+ heads - $200

S-055A FIRE SPEC PROT SYSTEM PC/INSPREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$200 per planPlan Check - $135
Inspection - $70

S-055B FIRE SOLAR SYSTEM PLAN CHECK/INSPREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Single Family Residential - included as part of Building fees
Multi-Family, Commercial, or Industrial - $265

None

S-056 BUILDING PERMIT EXTENSION REVIEWREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$230 per application$329 per application

June 28, 2018
   11



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-057A SHORT TERM VACATION RENTAL PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $100 per permit
  Late Fee - $100 plus the cost of the Certificate
Renewal - $55 per permit
  Late Fees - 31-90 days late - $17 plus renewal fee
    91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

By Municipal Code, this fee is defined as the same fee as a new 
business certificate.  The code should be changed to remove that 
conenction.

New - $110 per permit
  Late Fee - $100 plus the cost of the Certificate
Renewal - $17 per permit
  Late Fees - 31-90 days late - $17 plus renewal fee
    91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

S-066 BUSINESS FIRE SAFETY INSPECTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

B, R2, R2.1 Occupancies:
  0-1,000 SF - $100
  1,001-3,500 SF - $200
  3,501-10,000 SF - $265
  10,001 SF - $795
All Other Occupancies:
  0-1,000 SF - $200
  1,001-3,500 SF - $400
  3,501-10,000 SF - $530
  10,001 SF - $1,060

New:
  0-1,000 SF - $150
  1,001-3,500 SF - $170
  3,501-10,000 SF - $265
  10,001 SF - $570
Renewal:
  0-1,000 SF - $55
  1,001-3,500 SF - $75
  3,501-10,000 SF - $170
  10,001 SF - $475

S-067 FIRE ALT. MATERIALS & METHODS REV.REF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$265 per application plus actual costs at the fully allocated hourly 
rates for all time after two hours

None

S-068 U/G TANK INSTALL/REMOVE PC/INSPECT.REF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$400 per permit$351 per permit

S-069 NEW DEVELOPMENT FLOW TESTREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

This service is now provided by the Water District.$191 per test

June 28, 2018
   12



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-070 MISCELLANEOUS FIRE INSPECTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$135 per hourNone

S-071 AFTER HOUR INSPECTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Actual cost using fully allocated hourly rates ($265 minimum)$330 minimum plus actual cost using fully allocated hourly rates

S-073 STAND-BY CHARGEREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Actual cost using fully allocated hourly rates ($600 minimum)$470 minimum plus actual cost using fully allocated hourly rates

S-077 JUNIOR LIFEGUARD PROGRAMREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

This program is recovering 101% of its direct program costs and 
72% of its total costs.

Due to upcoming changes to the program, no changes to the fees 
are recommended at this time until the effects of the program 
changes are identified.

2 week session - $250 (Non-resident) $225 (Resident)
4 week session - $375 (Non-resident) $350 (Resident)
5 week session - $450 (Non-resident) $425 (Resident)

S-079 MARINE SAFETY PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Ramp Fee - $5.30 per round trip
Trip Fee - $2.70 per ton
plus $27 per day for days 1-30 and $53 per day for 31 and 
subsequent days
plus actual staffing costs

plus 15% deposit management fee

Ramp Fee - $5.30 per round trip
Trip Fee - $2.70 per ton
plus $27 per day for days 1-30 and $53 per day for 31 and 
subsequent days
plus actual staffing costs

A deposit is collected and these fees are charged agains tthe 
deposit.

June 28, 2018
   13



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-080 SPECIAL EVENT PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$765 per permit

If event involves a lane or street closure, then charge the actual 
cost for the planning of the event.

Plus actual costs incurred the day of the event

Resident/Non-Profit - $50
Non-Resident - $250

S-085 CONTRACT ENRICHMENT CLASSESREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

No ChangeThe Class Instructor receives 70% of the class fee and the City 
receives 30% of the class fee.

S-086 DAY CAMP PROGRAMREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

This program is recovering 102% of its direct program costs, and 
63% of its total costs, including facility maintenance and 
replacement.

Resident - $106 per week 
Non-Resident - $123 per week
Aftercare Program - $27 per week

S-091 SPORTS FIELD MANAGEMENTREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

No ChangeResident/Non-Profit - No Charge
Other - $20 per hour

S-094 FACILITY RENTAL (COMM. CENTER)REF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

No ChangeLa Colonia:
  Resident - $60 per hour
  Non-Resident - $65 per hour

Fletcher Cove - fees are set by initiative

S-111 BUSINESS REGISTRATION - DUPLICATEREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$20 per duplicate$17 per duplicate

June 28, 2018
   14



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-112 BUSINESS REGISTRATION - NEWREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Home Base/Located outside the City - $100 per application
Business located within the City - $225 per application

Late Fees:
  90 days late - $100 plus the cost of the Certificate
  91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

Home Base/Outside City - $110
Inside City:
  0-1,000 SF - $150
  1,001-3,500 SF - $170
  3,501-10,000 SF - $265
  10,001 SF - $570
Late Fees:
  90 days late - $100 plus the cost of the Certificate
  91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

S-113 BUSINESS REGISTRATION - RENEWALREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$47 per renewal

Plus 100% late fee if more than 60 days late

Thereafter Administrative Citation Process

Home Base/Outside City - $17
Inside City:
  0-1,000 SF - $55
  1,001-3,500 SF - $75
  3,501-10,000 SF - $170
  10,001 SF - $475
Late Fees:
  31-90 days late - $17 plus the cost of the Renewal
  91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

S-114A AMUSEMENT PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

New - $271 per permit plus $62 per device
Renewal - $237 per permit plus $62 per device

S-114B DANCE PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

New - $117 per permit
Renewal - $75 per permit

S-114C ENTERTAINMENT PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

New - $406 per permit
Renewal - $374 per permit

June 28, 2018
   15



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-114D FIREARMS SALE PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

New - $138 per permit
Renewal - $43 per permit

S-114E MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

New - $541 per permit ($509 + $32 DOJ fee + $32 for each 
co-owner or corporate officer
Renewal - $471 per permit + 10% per month for late renewal fees 
after 30 days expired

S-114F SECONDHAND DEALER PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

New - $278 per permit + $32 DOJ Fees plus $32 for each 
co-owner or corporate officer plus $195 for additional state fees
Renewal - $48 per permit plus $10 State fees

S-114G SOLICITORS PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $240 per permit plus $105 for each additional solicitor plus 
DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

New - $159 per permit + $32 DOJ Fees plus $82 for each 
additional solicitor
Renewal - None

S-114H TAXI BUSINESS PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $345 per permit plus $20 for each cab plus DOJ and other 
State fees
Renewal - $185 per permit plus $20 for each cab plus DOJ and 
other State fees

New - $131 per permit + $32 DOJ Fees plus $32 for each 
co-owner or corporate officer plus $195 for additional state fees 
plus $53 per cab
Renewal - $113 per permit plus $10 State fees plus $53 per cab

June 28, 2018
   16



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-114I TOBACCO SALES PERMITREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

New - $240
Renewal - $135
Late Fee - Renewal fee + 10%

New - $135
Renewal - $110
Duplicate - $10
Late Fee - Renewal fee + 10%

S-115 NOTARY PUBLIC SERVICEREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$15 per signature.

This fee is set by the State

$10 per signature.

This fee is set by the State

S-116 DOCUMENT CERTIFICATIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$40 per item$35 per item

S-117 CC MEETING REPRODUCTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

Audio CD - $21.25
DVD - $21.25
Convert VHS to DVD - $41.25
Convert Audio Cassette to CD/MP4 - Actual Costs

Audio CD - $15
DVD - $15
Convert VHS to DVD - $45

S-118 ANNUAL AGENDA MAILING SUBSCRIPTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$325 staff costs plus $57 copying/mailing costs = $382 per 
subscriber per year

$436 staff costs plus $38 copying/mailing costs = $474 per 
subscriber per year

S-118A ANNUAL AGENDA PACKET SUBSCRIPTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$955 staff costs plus $600 copying/mailing costs = $1,555 per 
subscriber per year

$1,063 staff costs plus $478.50 copying/mailing costs = $1,542 per 
subscriber per year

June 28, 2018
   17



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-118B ANNUAL SPECIAL NOTICE SUBSCRIPTIONREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$50 staff costs plus $4 copying/mailing costs = $54 per subscriber 
per year

$44 staff costs plus $3 copying/mailing costs = $47 per subscriber 
per year

S-119 DOCUMENT PRINTING & COPYINGREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

All Copies - First 10 pages - No Charge   $0.20 per page for every 
page thereafter
Document Imaging  - First 10 pages - No Charge   $0.15 per page 
for every page thereafter
Data Copy - $8 per device
Agenda Packet - $65
Maps/Blueprints - Actual Costs

Black and White Copy - $1 for first page plus $0.10 per page for 
every page thereafter
Color Copy - $1 for first page plus $0.20 per page for every page 
thereafter
Document Imaging  - $1 for first page plus $0.02 per page for every 
page thereafter
Data Copy - $8
Agenda Packet - $65
Maps/Blueprints - Actual Costs

S-120 CANDIDATE PROCESSINGREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$25 per candidate

This fee is set by the State.

None

S-121 INITIATIVE PROCESSINGREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$200 per intiative

This fee is set by the State.

$200 per initiative

S-122 VERIFICATION OF RESIDENCYREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$19 per request$12.50 per request

June 28, 2018
   18



City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

FEE COMPARISON REPORT

S-123 NSF CHECKREF #: TITLE:

CURRENT FEE RECOMMENDED FEE

$55 per NSF check$35 per NSF check

June 28, 2018
   19



APPENDIX B

REVENUE AND COST
SUMMARY WORKSHEETS

Matched With
COST DETAIL WORKSHEETS



S-001CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PROCESSING

Application Developer/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing request for discretionary entitlement and developing compliance conditions to meet community 
standards. Examples are religious facilities, private schools, night clubs, bars and liquor stores in commercial 
zones.

$9,300 per application

Bluff Retention Device CUP - requires additional deposit for third party reviews plus 15%

Wireless Communications Facility CUP - requires additional deposit for third party reviews plus 15%

$8,660 per application

Bluff Retention Device CUP - requires additional deposit for third party reviews plus 15%

Wireless Communications Facility CUP - requires additional deposit for third party reviews plus 15%

   100%

       $9,300.00

       $8,661.33

        $638.67

             6

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   107.37%

         $3,832

         $51,968

         $55,800

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PROCESSING S-001

             6

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           3.00        $825.42            6         $4,953

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            6         $1,327

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          35.00      $5,413.80            6        $32,483

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           6.00        $838.26            6         $5,030

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           4.00        $928.20            6         $5,569

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           2.00        $331.34            6         $1,988

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           1.00        $103.21            6           $619

       $51,968     $8,661.33         53.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $51,968         53.00TOTALS         $8,661.33



S-002COND. USE PERMIT - REVISION/MODIF.

Application Developer/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing a revision or modification to an already approved conditional use permit.

$2,168 per application

$3,045 per application

   100%

       $2,168.00

       $3,044.50

       $(876.50)

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    71.21%

        $(1,753)

          $6,089

          $4,336

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

COND. USE PERMIT - REVISION/MODIF. S-002

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14            2           $550

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            2           $442

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          13.00      $2,010.84            2         $4,022

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $139.71            2           $279

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            2           $464

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $165.67            2           $331

        $6,089     $3,044.51         19.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $6,089         19.00TOTALS         $3,044.50



S-003COND. USE PERMIT - TIME EXTENSION

Application Developer/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing an extension of time on an approved conditional use permit to allow the applicant more time to 
complete the project.

$1,568 per application

$2,270 per application

   100%

       $1,568.00

       $2,271.00

       $(703.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    69.04%

          $(703)

          $2,271

          $1,568

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

COND. USE PERMIT - TIME EXTENSION S-003

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14            1           $275

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           8.00      $1,237.44            1         $1,237

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $139.71            1           $140

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            1           $232

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $165.67            1           $166

        $2,271     $2,271.11         14.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $2,271         14.00TOTALS         $2,271.00



S-004DIRECTORS USE PERMIT

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing request for discretionary entitlement and developing compliance conditions to meet community 
standards as defined by the Zoning Ordinance.

$2,327 per application

Telecomm - $2,600 per application
Other - $2,820 per application

Wireless Communications Facility - requires additional deposit for third party reviews plus 15%

   100%

       $2,327.00

       $2,692.43

       $(365.43)

             7

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    86.43%

        $(2,558)

         $18,847

         $16,289

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

DIRECTORS USE PERMIT S-004

             7

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           0.50         $69.86            7           $489

          $489        $69.86          0.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           3.00        $825.42            3         $2,476

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER          16.00      $1,768.80            3         $5,306

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           1.00        $154.68            3           $464

        $8,247     $2,748.90         20.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR Telecom Only           3.00        $825.42            4         $3,302

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER Telecom Only          14.00      $1,547.70            4         $6,191

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER Telecom Only           1.00        $154.68            4           $619

       $10,111     $2,527.80         18.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $18,847         38.50TOTALS         $2,692.43



S-005PLNG DIR. HRNG USE PMT - REVISION

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing a revision or modification to an already approved Planning Director Use Permit.

$1,222 per application

$1,435 per application

   100%

       $1,222.00

       $1,435.00

       $(213.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    85.16%

          $(213)

          $1,435

          $1,222

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

PLNG DIR. HRNG USE PMT - REVISION S-005

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           2.00        $550.28            1           $550

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           8.00        $884.40            1           $884

        $1,435     $1,434.68         10.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,435         10.00TOTALS         $1,435.00



S-006PLNG DIR HRNG USE PER - TIME EXTEN.

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing an extension of time on an approved Planning Director Use Permit to allow the applicant additional 
time to complete the project.

$1,020 per application

$1,215 per application

   100%

       $1,020.00

       $1,214.00

       $(194.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    84.02%

          $(194)

          $1,214

          $1,020

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

PLNG DIR HRNG USE PER - TIME EXTEN. S-006

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           2.00        $550.28            1           $550

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           6.00        $663.30            1           $663

        $1,214     $1,213.58          8.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,214          8.00TOTALS         $1,214.00



S-008MINOR EXCEPTION REVIEW PROCESSING

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing proposed (variance) minor deviation with City codes to determine if the deviation is within permissable 
limits for Parking Standards and Wall/Fence Heights.

$845 per application

$1,160 per application

   100%

         $845.00

       $1,160.50

       $(315.50)

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    72.81%

          $(631)

          $2,321

          $1,690

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MINOR EXCEPTION REVIEW PROCESSING S-008

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14            2           $550

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           6.00        $663.30            2         $1,327

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           1.00        $154.68            2           $309

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           0.25         $41.42            2            $83

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           0.25         $25.80            2            $52

        $2,321     $1,160.34          8.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $2,321          8.50TOTALS         $1,160.50



S-011TEMPORARY USE PERMIT PROCESSING

Application Developer/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing request for a temporary use permit for a specific use of a specific parcel of property within terms of 
the Zoning Code.  Examples are parking lot sales, christmas tree lots, temporary construction trailers.

$1,425 per application

$1,485 per application

   100%

       $1,425.00

       $1,483.00

        $(58.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    96.09%

           $(58)

          $1,483

          $1,425

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

TEMPORARY USE PERMIT PROCESSING S-011

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           3.00        $825.42            1           $825

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           4.00        $442.20            1           $442

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           0.75         $99.47            1            $99

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           0.50        $116.03            1           $116

        $1,483     $1,483.12          8.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,483          8.25TOTALS         $1,483.00



S-012TEMPORARY USE PERMIT - TIME EXTEN.

Application Developer/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing a temporary use permit application to determine if time extension should be permitted with or without 
new restrictions.

$630 per application

$725 per application

   100%

         $630.00

         $725.00

        $(95.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    86.90%

           $(95)

            $725

            $630

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

TEMPORARY USE PERMIT - TIME EXTEN. S-012

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.50        $412.71            1           $413

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           0.25         $33.16            1            $33

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           0.25         $58.01            1            $58

          $725       $724.98          4.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $725          4.00TOTALS           $725.00



S-013ZONING LETTER

LETTER Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Processing a request for the zoning information of a particular parcel

$135 per letter

$155 per letter

   100%

         $135.00

         $154.75

        $(19.75)

             4

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    87.24%

           $(79)

            $619

            $540

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

ZONING LETTER S-013

             4

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           1.00        $154.68            4           $619

          $619       $154.68          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $619          1.00TOTALS           $154.75



S-014VARIANCE REVIEW - PROCESSING

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

A review to determine if unique site-specific circumstances warrant flexibility in application of standard code 
requirements.

$2,163 per application

$6,555 per application

   100%

       $2,163.00

       $6,553.00

     $(4,390.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    33.01%

        $(4,390)

          $6,553

          $2,163

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

VARIANCE REVIEW - PROCESSING S-014

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           3.00        $825.42            1           $825

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          35.00      $5,413.80            1         $5,414

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           0.25         $34.93            1            $35

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           0.25         $58.01            1            $58

        $6,553     $6,553.26         40.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $6,553         40.50TOTALS         $6,553.00



S-017APPEAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL

Request Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Processing and reviewing an appeal of the Planning Director's interpretation of the code to the City Council.

Resident - $1,063 per appeal
Other - $2,658 per appeal

The total cost is $4,090 per appeal

Fees with current subsidies:
  Resident - $1,635 per appeal
  Other - $4,090 per appeal

   100%

       $2,658.00

       $4,089.50

     $(1,431.50)

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    65.00%

        $(2,863)

          $8,179

          $5,316

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

APPEAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL S-017

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           9.00      $2,476.26            2         $4,953

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            2           $442

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           9.00      $1,392.12            2         $2,784

        $8,179     $4,089.48         20.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $8,179         20.00TOTALS         $4,089.50



S-018GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing and making recommendations regarding proposed amendment to the City Comprehensive General 
Plan.

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel 
involved plus any outside costs.

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel 
involved plus any outside costs.

   100%

      $10,000.00

      $11,016.00

     $(1,016.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    90.78%

        $(1,016)

         $11,016

         $10,000

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT S-018

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR          10.00      $2,751.40            1         $2,751

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          52.00      $8,043.36            1         $8,043

       $11,016    $11,015.86         64.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $11,016         64.00TOTALS        $11,016.00



S-019REZONING/SPECIFIC PLAN REVIEW

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing a request for rezoning, specific plan, or specific plan amendment on a specific parcel.

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel 
involved plus any outside costs.

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel 
involved plus any outside costs.

   100%

      $10,000.00

      $11,016.00

     $(1,016.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    90.78%

        $(1,016)

         $11,016

         $10,000

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

REZONING/SPECIFIC PLAN REVIEW S-019

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR          10.00      $2,751.40            1         $2,751

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          52.00      $8,043.36            1         $8,043

       $11,016    $11,015.86         64.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $11,016         64.00TOTALS        $11,016.00



S-020ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Processing and reviewing a change to the text of the Zoning Code.

$5,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel 
involved plus any outside costs.

$10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel 
involved plus any outside costs.

   100%

       $5,000.00

      $11,248.00

     $(6,248.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    44.45%

        $(6,248)

         $11,248

          $5,000

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT S-020

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR          10.00      $2,751.40            1         $2,751

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          52.00      $8,043.36            1         $8,043

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            1           $232

       $11,248    $11,247.91         65.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $11,248         65.00TOTALS        $11,248.00



S-021DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PERMIT - PROCESS

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Review of larger projects and projects where special environmental, design, or access and circulation 
considerations exist.  For development in special overlay zones, on a coastal bluff top property, or more than 50 
yards of grading.

Projects not requiring an EIR:
  Resident - $3,030 per application
  Other - $6,058 per application

Projects requiring an EIR - $10,000 deposit or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated 
hourly rates for all personnel involved plus any outside costs.

Level I - $10,215 per application
Level II - $17,115 per application or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for 
all personnel involved plus any outside costs.

Current subsidy policy is for projects not requiring an EIR that are submitted by a resident be charged at 50% total 
cost recovery.

   100%

       $7,372.00

      $12,513.30

     $(5,141.30)

            30

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    58.91%

      $(154,239)

        $375,399

        $221,160

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PERMIT - PROCESS S-021

            30

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR Level I           3.00        $825.42           20        $16,508

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER Level I           2.00        $221.10           20         $4,422

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER Level I          45.00      $6,960.60           20       $139,212

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Level I           2.00        $265.24           20         $5,305

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER Level I           2.00        $279.42           20         $5,588

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER Level I           2.00        $464.10           20         $9,282

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER Level I           1.00        $165.67           20         $3,313

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH Level I          10.00      $1,032.10           20        $20,642

      $204,273    $10,213.65         67.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR Level II           6.00      $1,650.84           10        $16,508

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER Level II           2.00        $221.10           10         $2,211

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER Level II          70.00     $10,827.60           10       $108,276

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Level II           4.00        $530.48           10         $5,305

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER Level II           4.00        $558.84           10         $5,588

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER Level II           4.00        $928.20           10         $9,282

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER Level II           2.00        $331.34           10         $3,313

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH Level II          20.00      $2,064.20           10        $20,642

      $171,126    $17,112.60        112.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

      $375,399        179.00TOTALS        $12,513.30



S-022DEVELOP REV PERMIT - REVIS/MODIF

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing of a revision or modification to a development review permit already approved.

Resident - $1,595 per application
Other - $3,352 per application

Total cost is $3,170 per application

Resident - $1,585 per application
Other - $3,170 per application

   100%

       $3,352.00

       $3,168.00

        $184.00

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   105.81%

           $368

          $6,336

          $6,704

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

DEVELOP REV PERMIT - REVIS/MODIF S-022

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14            2           $550

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            2           $442

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          13.00      $2,010.84            2         $4,022

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $139.71            2           $279

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            2           $464

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           0.50         $82.84            2           $166

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           2.00        $206.42            2           $413

        $6,336     $3,168.10         20.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $6,336         20.50TOTALS         $3,168.00



S-023DEVELOP REV PERMIT - TIME EXTENSION

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing a development review permit application to determine if time extension should be permitted with or 
without new restrictions.

$1,977 per application

$2,070 per application

   100%

       $1,977.00

       $2,069.00

        $(92.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    95.55%

           $(92)

          $2,069

          $1,977

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

DEVELOP REV PERMIT - TIME EXTENSION S-023

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14            1           $275

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           8.00      $1,237.44            1         $1,237

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            1           $232

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           1.00        $103.21            1           $103

        $2,069     $2,068.94         13.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $2,069         13.00TOTALS         $2,069.00



S-024MAJOR SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAP

Map DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing a major subdivision tentative map to identify any special conditions and determine the extent to which 
it complies with appropriate code requirements.

$10,858 per map

$14,000 per map

   100%

      $10,858.00

      $13,997.00

     $(3,139.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    77.57%

        $(3,139)

         $13,997

         $10,858

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MAJOR SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAP S-024

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           8.00      $2,201.12            1         $2,201

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          35.00      $5,413.80            1         $5,414

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           5.00        $663.10            1           $663

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER          20.00      $2,794.20            1         $2,794

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           8.00      $1,856.40            1         $1,856

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           2.00        $331.34            1           $331

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           5.00        $516.05            1           $516

       $13,997    $13,997.11         85.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $13,997         85.00TOTALS        $13,997.00



S-025MAJOR SUBDIVISION FINAL MAP

Map DeveloperENGINEERING

Reviewing a subdivision final map to identify any special conditions and determine that it applies to the 
appropriate code requirements.

$5,777 per map

$4,855 per map

   100%

       $5,777.00

       $4,857.00

        $920.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   118.94%

           $920

          $4,857

          $5,777

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MAJOR SUBDIVISION FINAL MAP S-025

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14            1           $275

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           2.00        $309.36            1           $309

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           1.00        $132.62            1           $133

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER          20.00      $2,794.20            1         $2,794

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           2.00        $464.10            1           $464

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           2.00        $331.34            1           $331

ENGINEERING Surveyor           0.00        $550.00            1           $550

        $4,857     $4,856.76         28.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $4,857         28.00TOTALS         $4,857.00



S-026MAJOR SUBDIVISION AMEND OF CONDIT.

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing changes to the conditions of an already approved major subdivision.

$3,332 per application

$4,095 per application

   100%

       $3,332.00

       $4,094.00

       $(762.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    81.39%

          $(762)

          $4,094

          $3,332

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MAJOR SUBDIVISION AMEND OF CONDIT. S-026

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           4.00      $1,100.56            1         $1,101

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          10.00      $1,546.80            1         $1,547

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           4.00        $558.84            1           $559

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            1           $232

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           2.00        $331.34            1           $331

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           1.00        $103.21            1           $103

        $4,094     $4,093.90         24.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $4,094         24.00TOTALS         $4,094.00



S-027MAJOR SUBDIVISION TIME EXTENSION

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing an expiring major subdivison map to determine if time extension should be permitted with or without 
new restrictions.

$2,615 per application

$3,780 per application

   100%

       $2,615.00

       $3,778.00

     $(1,163.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    69.22%

        $(1,163)

          $3,778

          $2,615

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MAJOR SUBDIVISION TIME EXTENSION S-027

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           4.00      $1,100.56            1         $1,101

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          10.00      $1,546.80            1         $1,547

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           2.00        $279.42            1           $279

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           2.00        $464.10            1           $464

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $165.67            1           $166

        $3,778     $3,777.65         21.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $3,778         21.00TOTALS         $3,778.00



S-028MINOR SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAP

Map DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing a minor subdivision tentative map to identify any special conditions and determine extent to which it 
complies with appropriate code requirements.

$8,674 per map

$10,725 per map

   100%

       $8,674.00

      $10,723.00

     $(2,049.00)

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    80.89%

        $(4,098)

         $21,446

         $17,348

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MINOR SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAP S-028

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           6.00      $1,650.84            2         $3,302

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            2           $442

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          32.00      $4,949.76            2         $9,900

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           3.00        $397.86            2           $796

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER          12.00      $1,676.52            2         $3,353

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           6.00      $1,392.30            2         $2,785

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           2.00        $331.34            2           $663

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           1.00        $103.21            2           $206

       $21,446    $10,722.93         64.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $21,446         64.00TOTALS        $10,723.00



S-029MINOR SUBDIVISION FINAL MAP

Map DeveloperENGINEERING

Reviewing a minor subdivision final map to identify any special conditions and determine that it applies to the 
appropriate code requirements.

$4,002 per map

$3,935 per map

   100%

       $4,002.00

       $3,932.50

         $69.50

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   101.77%

           $139

          $7,865

          $8,004

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MINOR SUBDIVISION FINAL MAP S-029

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14            2           $550

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           2.00        $309.36            2           $619

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           1.00        $132.62            2           $265

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER          16.00      $2,235.36            2         $4,471

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           2.00        $464.10            2           $928

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $165.67            2           $331

ENGINEERING Surveyor           0.00        $350.00            2           $700

        $7,865     $3,932.25         23.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $7,865         23.00TOTALS         $3,932.50



S-030MINOR SUBDIVISION AMEND OF CONDIT.

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing changes to the conditions of an already approved minor subdivision.

$2,593 per application

$3,220 per application

   100%

       $2,593.00

       $3,219.00

       $(626.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    80.55%

          $(626)

          $3,219

          $2,593

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MINOR SUBDIVISION AMEND OF CONDIT. S-030

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           3.00        $825.42            1           $825

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           9.00      $1,392.12            1         $1,392

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           2.00        $279.42            1           $279

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            1           $232

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $165.67            1           $166

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           1.00        $103.21            1           $103

        $3,219     $3,218.99         19.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $3,219         19.00TOTALS         $3,219.00



S-031MINOR SUBDIVISION TIME EXTENSION

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing an expiring minor subdivision map to determine if a time extension should be permitted with or without 
new restrictions.

$2,418 per application

$3,115 per application

   100%

       $2,418.00

       $3,116.00

       $(698.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    77.60%

          $(698)

          $3,116

          $2,418

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MINOR SUBDIVISION TIME EXTENSION S-031

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           3.00        $825.42            1           $825

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           9.00      $1,392.12            1         $1,392

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           2.00        $279.42            1           $279

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            1           $232

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $165.67            1           $166

        $3,116     $3,115.78         18.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $3,116         18.00TOTALS         $3,116.00



S-032BENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION

APPLICATION DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing an outsourced non-exempt project to determine if it will have any environmental impacts which 
require further study.  Examples are shopping centers, residential subdivisions, office projects.

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

   100%

           $0.00

           $0.00

          $0.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

             $0

              $0

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION S-032B

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER Contract +15% Mgt           0.00          $0.00            1             $0

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER +Fire, Engineering           0.00          $0.00            1             $0

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER Plng Review/Oversght           0.00          $0.00            1             $0

            $0         $0.00          0.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

            $0          0.00TOTALS             $0.00



S-035ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT

Application DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing and commenting on contract -provider- prepared environmental impact report.

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

   100%

           $0.00

           $0.00

          $0.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

             $0

              $0

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT S-035

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

          0.00          $0.00            0             $0

            $0         $0.00          0.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

            $0          0.00TOTALS             $0.00



S-036STRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Public notification and review of new construction to insure that it meets the City's assessment provisions.

$744 per application

This fee is not charged in conjunction with a Development Review Permit.

$3,590 per application for 100% cost recovery

If in conjunction with a Development Review Permit, this fee will instead be $1,075 per application (30% of the 
total fee).

   100%

         $744.00

       $3,589.86

     $(2,845.86)

             7

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    20.73%

       $(19,921)

         $25,129

          $5,208

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

STRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT S-036

             7

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14            7         $1,926

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            7         $1,548

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          20.00      $3,093.60            7        $21,655

       $25,129     $3,589.84         23.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $25,129         23.00TOTALS         $3,589.86



S-036ASTRUCTURE DEV PERM WAIVER/TIME EXT

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Processing a request to be waived from the terms of the Structure Development Permit or a time extension of an 
existing Structure Development Permit.

$660 per application

Time Extenstion Fee is not charged in conjunction with a Development Review Permit Time Extension.

$550 per application

Time Extenstion Fee is not charged in conjunction with a Development Review Permit Time Extension.

   100%

         $660.00

         $551.50

        $108.50

            12

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   119.67%

         $1,302

          $6,618

          $7,920

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

STRUCTURE DEV PERM WAIVER/TIME EXT S-036A

            12

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14           12         $3,302

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.50        $276.38           12         $3,317

        $6,618       $551.52          3.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $6,618          3.50TOTALS           $551.50



S-037APPLICATION FOR VIEW ASSESSMENT

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing a request from the neighbors of a project to reassess the view requirements at the view assessment 
commission.

$600 - neighbor 
$600 - applicant 

These fees are paid by each.

To recover 100% of the costs:

$2,435 - neighbor
$2,435 - original applicant
These fees are paid by each.

$2,475 - each additional meeting after the first meeting

If resolved before review by the View Assessment Commission, then 50% of the fee shall be refunded.

   100%

       $1,200.00

       $5,364.93

     $(4,164.93)

            15

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    22.37%

       $(62,474)

         $80,474

         $18,000

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

APPLICATION FOR VIEW ASSESSMENT S-037

            15

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III          11.00      $1,228.04           15        $18,421

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           4.00      $1,100.56           15        $16,508

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10           15         $3,317

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER          15.00      $2,320.20           15        $34,803

       $73,049     $4,869.90         32.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III Each Addl Meeting           4.00        $446.56            3         $1,340

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR Each Addl Meeting           4.00      $1,100.56            3         $3,302

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER Each Addl Meeting           6.00        $928.08            3         $2,784

        $7,426     $2,475.20         14.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $80,474         46.00TOTALS         $5,364.93



S-038AVIEW ASSESSMENT COMM. APPEAL TO CC

Request Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Appealing a view assessment matter from the decision of the View Assessment Commission to the City Council.

$300 per appeal

$1,755 per application for 100% cost recovery

   100%

         $300.00

       $1,754.00

     $(1,454.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    17.10%

        $(1,454)

          $1,754

            $300

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

VIEW ASSESSMENT COMM. APPEAL TO CC S-038A

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           3.00        $825.42            1           $825

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           6.00        $928.08            1           $928

        $1,754     $1,753.50          9.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,754          9.00TOTALS         $1,754.00



S-038BVIEW ASSESSMENT CD DIR APPEAL TO CC

Request Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Appealing a view assessment matter from the decision of the Community Development Director to the City 
Council.

$600 per appeal

This fee would be charged as an Appeal to the City Council (S-017) and not as a separate fee.

   100%

           $0.00

           $0.00

          $0.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

             $0

              $0

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

VIEW ASSESSMENT CD DIR APPEAL TO CC S-038B

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

          0.00          $0.00            0             $0

            $0         $0.00          0.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

            $0          0.00TOTALS             $0.00



S-039STANDARD SIGN PERMIT PROCESSING

Application Developer/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Checking sign plan (1-4 signs) and inspecting sign on-site to assure compliance with appropriate code 
requirements.

$287 per application

plus 100% fine of original sign permit if the sign was built without a permit.

$330 per application

plus 100% fine of original sign permit if the sign was built without a permit.

   100%

         $287.00

         $331.66

        $(44.66)

            35

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    86.54%

        $(1,563)

         $11,608

         $10,045

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

STANDARD SIGN PERMIT PROCESSING S-039

            35

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER 1-4 Signs           3.00        $331.65           35        $11,608

       $11,608       $331.65          3.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $11,608          3.00TOTALS           $331.66



S-040COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN REVIEW

Application Developer/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing comprehensive sign plan (more than 4 signs for a specific site) to determine if it meets the City 
requirements.

$574 per application 

plus 100% fine of original sign permit if the sign was built without a permit.

$940 per application

plus 100% fine of original sign permit if the sign was built without a permit.

   100%

         $574.00

         $938.33

       $(364.33)

             3

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    61.17%

        $(1,093)

          $2,815

          $1,722

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN REVIEW S-040

             3

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR More Than 4 Signs           1.00        $275.14            3           $825

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER More Than 4 Signs           6.00        $663.30            3         $1,990

        $2,815       $938.44          7.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $2,815          7.00TOTALS           $938.33



S-041COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN AMENDMENT

Application Developer/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Amending an already approved comprehensive sign plan (for a specific site) due to changes by the applicant.

$532 per application

$495 per application

   100%

         $532.00

         $496.00

         $36.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   107.26%

            $36

            $496

            $532

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

COMPREHENSIVE SIGN PLAN AMENDMENT S-041

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.00        $275.14            1           $275

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           2.00        $221.10            1           $221

          $496       $496.24          3.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $496          3.00TOTALS           $496.00



S-044TEMPORARY SIGN/BANNER

Application Business/Comm. GroupCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Checking temporary special event sign plan and inspecting sign on-site to assure compliance with appropriate 
code requirements.

$58 per application

$110 per application

   100%

          $58.00

         $110.50

        $(52.50)

             4

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    52.49%

          $(210)

            $442

            $232

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

TEMPORARY SIGN/BANNER S-044

             4

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           1.00        $110.55            4           $442

          $442       $110.55          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $442          1.00TOTALS           $110.50



S-045LANDSCAPE PLAN REVIEW/INSPECTION

APPLICATION Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Review of the plans for landscape improvements and inspection of those improvemetns for compliance with City 
codes and standards.

Currently deposit for contractor at $125/hr with 15%

Deposit for contractor at $125/hr with additional 15% for City review

Deposit based on 115% of contract estimate.

15% of the contract cost is a City review fee.

   100%

           $0.00

           $0.00

          $0.00

            35

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

             $0

              $0

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

LANDSCAPE PLAN REVIEW/INSPECTION S-045

            35

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER Deposit           0.00          $0.00           35             $0

            $0         $0.00          0.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

            $0          0.00TOTALS             $0.00



S-046STREET ADDRESS CHANGE

Address Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Review a request to change a street address.

$223 per address

$245 for first five addresses plus $55 for each additional five addresses per application

   100%

         $223.00

         $250.50

        $(27.50)

             8

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    89.02%

          $(220)

          $2,004

          $1,784

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

STREET ADDRESS CHANGE S-046

             8

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER First 5 Addresses           2.00        $221.10            8         $1,769

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL First 5 Addresses           0.17         $22.55            8           $180

        $1,949       $243.65          2.17TYPE SUBTOTAL

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER Each Add'l 5 Addr           0.50         $55.28            1            $55

           $55        $55.28          0.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $2,004          2.67TOTALS           $250.50



S-046APLANNING PUBLIC NOTICING

NOTICE DeveloperCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Public notification of a development project through the production of mailers and newspapers advertisments.

None

$535 per notice plus actual postage and newspaper costs

If a project has more than one notice, this fee would be charged for each notice.

   100%

           $0.00

         $537.40

       $(537.40)

            94

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

       $(50,516)

         $50,516

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

PLANNING PUBLIC NOTICING S-046A

            94

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK DEPUTY CITY CLERK           2.00        $159.44           94        $14,987

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III           2.00        $223.28           94        $20,988

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           1.00        $154.68           94        $14,540

       $50,516       $537.40          5.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $50,516          5.00TOTALS           $537.40



S-046BTECHNOLOGY SURCHARGE

PERMIT Developer/Resident/BusinessCPMM DEVELOPMENT

Recovery of the techonology costs needed for the efficient processing of development applications and permits.

None

Charge 1% of all Building Plan Check and Permit fees

   100%

           $0.00

      $34,160.00

    $(34,160.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

       $(34,160)

         $34,160

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

TECHNOLOGY SURCHARGE S-046B

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING TrakIt Software           0.00     $34,160.00            1        $34,160

       $34,160    $34,160.00          0.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $34,160          0.00TOTALS        $34,160.00



S-047LOT LINE ADJ./CERT. OF COMPL. REV.

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessENGINEERING

Reviewing the proposed change to the property boundary between two lots and issuing a certificate of 
compliance.

$1,387 per application

$1,835 per application or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all 
personnel involved plus any outside costs.

   100%

       $1,387.00

       $1,833.00

       $(446.00)

             3

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    75.67%

        $(1,338)

          $5,499

          $4,161

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

LOT LINE ADJ./CERT. OF COMPL. REV. S-047

             3

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           1.00        $154.68            3           $464

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           5.00        $698.55            3         $2,096

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           2.00        $464.10            3         $1,392

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $165.67            3           $497

ENGINEERING Surveyor           0.00        $350.00            3         $1,050

        $5,499     $1,833.00          9.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $5,499          9.00TOTALS         $1,833.00



S-048GRADING & PUBL IMPROVE. PLAN CHECK

Plan DeveloperENGINEERING

Review of public improvement constructed by a developer for eventual dedication to the City to assure 
compliance with appropriate code requirments.

Review of proposed grading plans to ensure compliance with appropriate codes and standard

Construction Valuation: ($1,020 minimum fee)
$0 - $20,000 - 5%
$20,001 - $80,000 - 4.5%
$80,001 - $400,000 - 4%
$400,001+ - 3%

Bluff Projects - Staff determined deposit with charges made at the fully allocated hourly rate for all personnel 
used.

Construction Valuation: ($1,000 minimum fee)
$0-$20,000 - 10% of the constructution value
$20,001-$80,000 - $2,000 + 3% of the construction value over $20,000
$80,001-$200,000 - $3,800 + 1% of the construction value over $80,000
$200,001+- $5,000 + 1% of the construction value over $200,000 or a deposit determined by staff with charges at 
the fully allocated hourly rates

Bluff Projects - Staff determined deposit with charges made at the fully allocated hourly rate for all personnel used.

   100%

       $2,491.67

       $3,466.21

       $(974.54)

            24

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    71.88%

       $(23,389)

         $83,189

         $59,800

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

GRADING & PUBL IMPROVE. PLAN CHECK S-048

            24

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER Minor <$20k           4.00        $558.84            6         $3,353

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER Minor <$20k           8.00        $953.04            6         $5,718

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER Minor <$20k           1.00        $232.05            6         $1,392

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER Minor <$20k           1.00        $165.67            6           $994

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH Minor <$20k           1.00        $103.21            6           $619

       $12,077     $2,012.81         15.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER $20-80k           8.00      $1,117.68           12        $13,412

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER $20-80k          16.00      $1,906.08           12        $22,873

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER $20-80k           2.00        $464.10           12         $5,569

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER $20-80k           1.00        $165.67           12         $1,988

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH $20-80k           1.00        $103.21           12         $1,239

       $45,081     $3,756.74         28.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER $80-200k          12.00      $1,676.52            3         $5,030

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER $80-200k          20.00      $2,382.60            3         $7,148

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER $80-200k           2.00        $464.10            3         $1,392

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER $80-200k           1.00        $165.67            3           $497

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH $80-200k           1.00        $103.21            3           $310

       $14,376     $4,792.10         36.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER >$200k          16.00      $2,235.36            2         $4,471

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER >$200k          24.00      $2,859.12            2         $5,718

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER >$200k           2.00        $464.10            2           $928

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER >$200k           1.00        $165.67            2           $331

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH >$200k           1.00        $103.21            2           $206

       $11,655     $5,827.46         44.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $83,189        123.00TOTALS         $3,466.21



S-050GRADING & PUBL IMPROVE. INSPECTION

Plan DeveloperENGINEERING

Inspection of public improvement constructed by a developer for eventual dedication to the City to assure 
compliance with appropriate code requirments.

Inspection of proposed grading plans to ensure compliance with appropriate codes and standard

Construction Valuation: ($1,020 minimum)
$0 - $20,000 - 5%
$20,001 - $80,000 - 4.5%
$80,001 - $400,000 - 4%
$400,001+ - 3%

Bluff Projects - Staff determined deposit with charges made at the fully allocated hourly rate for all personnel 
used.

Construction Valuation: ($1,000 minimum fee)
$0-$20,000 - 5% of the constructution value
$20,001-$80,000 - $1,000 + 1.5% of the construction value over $20,000
$80,001-$200,000 - $1,900 + 1% of the construction value over $80,000
$200,001+- $3,100 + 1% of the construction value over $200,000 or a deposit determined by staff with charges at 
the fully allocated hourly rates

Bluff Projects - Staff determined deposit with charges made at the fully allocated hourly rate for all personnel used.

   100%

       $2,491.67

       $2,155.29

        $336.38

            24

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   115.61%

         $8,073

         $51,727

         $59,800

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

GRADING & PUBL IMPROVE. INSPECTION S-050

            24

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER Minor <$20k           0.50         $69.86            6           $419

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER Minor <$20k           8.00        $953.04            6         $5,718

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER Minor <$20k           0.25         $58.01            6           $348

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH Minor <$20k           0.50         $51.61            6           $310

        $6,795     $1,132.52          9.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER $20-80k           2.00        $279.42           12         $3,353

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER $20-80k          14.00      $1,667.82           12        $20,014

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER $20-80k           0.25         $58.01           12           $696

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH $20-80k           1.00        $103.21           12         $1,239

       $25,302     $2,108.46         17.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER $80-200k           2.00        $279.42            3           $838

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER $80-200k          24.00      $2,859.12            3         $8,577

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER $80-200k           0.50        $116.03            3           $348

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER $80-200k           0.50         $82.84            3           $249

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH $80-200k           1.00        $103.21            3           $310

       $10,322     $3,440.62         28.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER >$200k           4.00        $558.84            2         $1,118

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER >$200k          30.00      $3,573.90            2         $7,148

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER >$200k           1.00        $232.05            2           $464

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER >$200k           0.50         $82.84            2           $166

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH >$200k           2.00        $206.42            2           $413

        $9,308     $4,654.05         37.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $51,727         92.00TOTALS         $2,155.29



S-051ENCROACHMENT PERMIT PROC/INSPECTION

Application Developer/UtilityENGINEERING

Reviewing proposed encroachment on public rights-of-way on behalf of private parties.

Can be for sewer/utilities/driveways/sidewalks

Street Cut - $611 per permit
Standard - $261 per permit

Street Cut - $755 per permit
Standard - $530 per permit

   100%

         $495.21

         $680.07

       $(184.86)

           133

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    72.82%

       $(24,586)

         $90,449

         $65,863

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT PROC/INSPECTION S-051

           133

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

ENGINEERING ADMIN ASSISTANT III Standard           1.00         $86.60           44         $3,810

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER Standard           2.00        $238.26           44        $10,483

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH Standard           2.00        $206.42           44         $9,082

       $23,376       $531.28          5.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

ENGINEERING ADMIN ASSISTANT III Street Cut           1.00         $86.60           89         $7,707

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER Street Cut           3.00        $357.39           89        $31,808

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH Street Cut           3.00        $309.63           89        $27,557

       $67,072       $753.62          7.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $90,449         12.00TOTALS           $680.07



S-051AMISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING PERMIT

Permit Developer/Resident/BusinessENGINEERING

Review and inspection os miscellaneous Engineering permits, including swimming pool removal, discharge, or 
stormwater.

None

$220 per permit

   100%

           $0.00

         $222.40

       $(222.40)

             5

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

        $(1,112)

          $1,112

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING PERMIT S-051A

             5

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $119.13            5           $596

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           1.00        $103.21            5           $516

        $1,112       $222.34          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,112          2.00TOTALS           $222.40



S-051BEASEMENT ABANDON/STREET VACATION

Application DeveloperENGINEERING

Review of a request to abandon an easement or a public street.

None

$1,715 per application or a deposit determined by staff with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all 
personnel involved plus any outside costs.

   100%

           $0.00

       $1,715.00

     $(1,715.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

        $(1,715)

          $1,715

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

EASEMENT ABANDON/STREET VACATION S-051B

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           6.00        $838.26            1           $838

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           2.00        $464.10            1           $464

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           4.00        $412.84            1           $413

        $1,715     $1,715.20         12.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,715         12.00TOTALS         $1,715.00



S-051CEASEMENT/R.O.W. DEDICATION

Application DeveloperENGINEERING

Review of a request to create an easement or public right-of-way.

None

$475 per application

   100%

           $0.00

         $475.00

       $(475.00)

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

          $(950)

            $950

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

EASEMENT/R.O.W. DEDICATION S-051C

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $139.71            2           $279

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            2           $464

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           1.00        $103.21            2           $206

          $950       $474.97          3.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $950          3.00TOTALS           $475.00



S-051DGOLF CART PERMIT

Permit ResdientENGINEERING

Review of a request to drive a golf cart on public streets in designated areas of the City.

$20 per permit

$10 per permit

   100%

          $20.00

           $7.98

         $12.02

            50

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   250.63%

           $601

            $399

          $1,000

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

GOLF CART PERMIT S-051D

            50

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

ENGINEERING ADMIN ASSISTANT III 2hrs Total           0.04          $3.46           50           $173

STREET MAINTENANCE PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 1hr Total           0.02          $4.51           50           $226

          $399         $7.97          0.06TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $399          0.06TOTALS             $7.98



S-052PRE-APPLICATION REVIEW

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Providing review of concept(s) and plans to insure compliance with the General Plan, Zoning Code, Highway 101 
Specific Plan, etc., before review by Esgil.

$1,546 per application

50% of the fee to be credited against future fees if the project goes forward.

$2,765 per application

50% of the fee to be credited against future fees if the project goes forward within six months.

   100%

       $1,546.00

       $2,766.60

     $(1,220.60)

             5

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    55.88%

        $(6,103)

         $13,833

          $7,730

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

PRE-APPLICATION REVIEW S-052

             5

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING COM DEV DIRECTOR           1.50        $412.71            5         $2,064

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           4.00        $442.20            5         $2,211

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           8.00      $1,237.44            5         $6,187

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           1.00        $132.62            5           $663

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           1.00        $232.05            5         $1,160

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           3.00        $309.63            5         $1,548

       $13,833     $2,766.65         18.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $13,833         18.50TOTALS         $2,766.60



S-053BUILDING PLAN CHECK & INSPECTION

Permit Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Checking building construction plans to assure compliance of proposed work with appropriate code requirements, 
and inspecting the construction to insure compliance with approved plans.

Contract with Esgil in which the City receives 25% of the plan check and permit revenues collected.  Esgil uses 
the Uniform Building Code Table 3-A to establish fees to be charged.

Green Building PC/Inspection - 0-50,000 SF - 3% of Bldg PC/Insp fee
    50,001+ SF - 1% of Bldg PC/Insp Fee 

Commercial Photovoltaic PC/Inspection (based on valuation - $0-$100,000 - $695    $100,001-$500,000 - $865    
$500,001-$1,000,000 - $950    $1,000,001+ - $1,120

Increase all Building Plan Check and Permit fees by 15%, except for:

Green Building Fees - No Change

Commercial Photovoltain Plan Check/Inspection - No Change

   100%

       $3,322.58

       $3,978.63

       $(656.05)

           155

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    83.51%

      $(101,688)

        $616,688

        $515,000

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

BUILDING PLAN CHECK & INSPECTION S-053

           155

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER 33%           3.53        $390.23          155        $60,486

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER 1/2 Hr/Wk Of 3           0.50         $77.93          155        $12,079

BUILDING SERVICES CAP Charges           0.00        $464.86          155        $72,053

BUILDING SERVICES Trak-It           0.00        $220.39          155        $34,160

BUILDING SERVICES Building Budget           0.00      $2,496.77          155       $386,999

ENGINEERING ASSISTANT CIVIL ENGINEER           0.50         $59.57          155         $9,233

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           1.00        $165.67          155        $25,679

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           1.00        $103.21          155        $15,998

      $616,688     $3,978.63          6.53TYPE SUBTOTAL

      $616,688          6.53TOTALS         $3,978.63



S-053AFIRE BUILDING PLAN CHECK/INSPECTION

Plan/Inspection Developer/Resident/BusinessFIRE

Checking building construction plans by the Fire Department to assure compliance of proposed work with 
appropriate fire code requirements.

$70 per plan

Commercial:
  Plan Check - $200 per plan
  Inspection - $135 per inspection
Residential:
  Plan Check - $135 per plan
  Inspection - $100 per inspection

Reinspection (3rd Inspection) - $100 per reinspection

   100%

          $70.00

         $257.69

       $(187.69)

           101

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    27.16%

       $(18,957)

         $26,027

          $7,070

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

FIRE BUILDING PLAN CHECK/INSPECTION S-053A

           101

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Commercial PC           1.50        $198.93           26         $5,172

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Commercial Inspect           1.00        $132.62           26         $3,448

        $8,620       $331.55          2.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Residential Plan Chk           1.00        $132.62           75         $9,947

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Residential Inspect           0.75         $99.47           75         $7,460

       $17,407       $232.09          1.75TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $26,027          4.25TOTALS           $257.69



S-054COMM. FIRE SPRINKLER PLAN CHK/INSP

Plan/Inspection Developer/BusinessFIRE

Review of proposed commercial sprinkler plans to insure compliance with appropriate Fire codes and inspecting 
the construction to insure compliance with approved plans.

Plan Check:
  1-10 heads - $45
  11-50 heads - $135
  51+ heads - $270
Inspection:
  1-10 heads - $70
  11-50 heads - $300
  51+ heads - $600

Plan Check:
  Tenant Improvement - $65
  New - Actual Costs
Inspection:
  Tenant Improvement - $135
  New - $525
 

   100%

         $115.00

         $361.50

       $(246.50)

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    31.81%

          $(493)

            $723

            $230

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

COMM. FIRE SPRINKLER PLAN CHK/INSP S-054

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL TI Plan Check           0.50         $66.31            1            $66

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL TI Inspection           1.00        $132.62            1           $133

          $199       $198.93          1.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL New Plan Check T&M           0.00          $0.00            1             $0

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL New Inspection           2.00        $265.24            1           $265

FIRE FIRE MARSHAL New Inspection           2.00        $258.92            1           $259

          $524       $524.16          4.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $723          5.50TOTALS           $361.50



S-054ARES. FIRE SPRINKLER PLAN CHK/INSP

Plan/Inspection Developer/ResidentFIRE

Review of proposed single family residential sprinkler plans to insure compliance with appropriate Fire codes and 
inspecting the construction to insure compliance with approved plans.

Plan Check:
  1-10 heads - $45
  11-50 heads - $135
  51+ heads - $270
Inspection:
  1-10 heads - $70
  11-50 heads - $300
  51+ heads - $600

0-2,500 Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $200    Inspection Only - $100
2,501-5,000 Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $265    Inspection Only - $135
5,001-7,000 Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $300    Inspection Only - $165
7,001-10,000 Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $400    Inspection Only - $200
10,000+ Sq Ft:  PC/Inspection - $430    Inspection Only - $230

   100%

         $394.00

         $484.00

        $(90.00)

             5

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    81.40%

          $(450)

          $2,420

          $1,970

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

RES. FIRE SPRINKLER PLAN CHK/INSP S-054A

             5

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 0-2,500 Sq Ft PC/In           1.50        $198.93            1           $199

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 0-2,500 Sq Ft Insp           0.75         $99.47            1            $99

          $298       $298.40          2.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 2,501-5K Sq Ft PC/In           2.00        $265.24            1           $265

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 2,501-5K Sq Ft Insp           1.00        $132.62            1           $133

          $398       $397.86          3.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 5K-7K Sq Ft Insp           1.25        $165.78            1           $166

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 5,001-7K Sq Ft PC/In           2.25        $298.40            1           $298

          $464       $464.18          3.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 7K-10K Sq Ft Insp           1.50        $198.93            1           $199

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 7,001-10K Sq Ft PC/I           3.00        $397.86            1           $398

          $597       $596.79          4.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 10,000+ Sq Ft Insp           1.75        $232.09            1           $232

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 10,000+ Sq Ft PC/In           3.25        $431.02            1           $431

          $663       $663.11          5.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $2,420         18.25TOTALS           $484.00



S-055FIRE ALARM/MONITOR SYSTEM PC/INSP

Plan/Inspection Developer/Resident/BusinessFIRE

Review of proposed alarm or monitoring system plans to insure compliance with appropriate Fire codes and 
inspecting the construction to insure compliance with approved plans.

Plan Check:
  1-10 devices - $135
  11-50 devices - $270
  51+ heads - $400
Inspection:
  1-10 devices - $70
  11-50 devices - $135
  51+ heads - $200

Plan Check - $135 or actual costs with charges at the fully allocated hourly rates for all personnel involved plus any 
outside costs.
Inspection - $430

   100%

         $205.00

         $560.00

       $(355.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    36.61%

          $(355)

            $560

            $205

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

FIRE ALARM/MONITOR SYSTEM PC/INSP S-055

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Plan Check           1.00        $132.62            1           $133

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Inspection           2.25        $298.40            1           $298

FIRE FIRE MARSHAL Inspection           1.00        $129.46            1           $129

          $560       $560.48          4.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $560          4.25TOTALS           $560.00



S-055AFIRE SPEC PROT SYSTEM PC/INSP

Plan/Inspection Developer/Resident/BusinessFIRE

Review of proposed specialized fire protection system plans to insure compliance with appropriate Fire codes 
and inspecting the construction to insure compliance with approved plans.

Plan Check - $135
Inspection - $70

$200 per plan

   100%

         $205.00

         $199.00

          $6.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   103.02%

             $6

            $199

            $205

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

FIRE SPEC PROT SYSTEM PC/INSP S-055A

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           1.50        $198.93            1           $199

          $199       $198.93          1.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $199          1.50TOTALS           $199.00



S-055BFIRE SOLAR SYSTEM PLAN CHECK/INSP

Plan/Inspection Developer/Resident/BusinessFIRE

Review of proposed multi-family, commercial, or industrial solar system plans to insure compliance with 
appropriate Fire codes and inspecting the construction to insure compliance with approved plans.

None

Single Family Residential - included as part of Building fees
Multi-Family, Commercial, or Industrial - $265

   100%

           $0.00

         $265.25

       $(265.25)

             4

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

        $(1,061)

          $1,061

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

FIRE SOLAR SYSTEM PLAN CHECK/INSP S-055B

             4

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL MFR/Comm/Ind PC           1.00        $132.62            4           $530

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL MFR/Comm/Ind Insp           1.00        $132.62            4           $530

        $1,061       $265.24          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,061          2.00TOTALS           $265.25



S-056BUILDING PERMIT EXTENSION REVIEW

Application Developer/Resident/BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing expiring building permit applications to determine if extension should be permitted with or without new 
restrictions. This does not include the first two ministerial extensions.

$329 per application

$230 per application

   100%

         $329.00

         $232.00

         $97.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   141.81%

            $97

            $232

            $329

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

BUILDING PERMIT EXTENSION REVIEW S-056

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           1.50        $232.02            1           $232

          $232       $232.02          1.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $232          1.50TOTALS           $232.00



S-057ASHORT TERM VACATION RENTAL PERMIT

Application BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Processing and issuing permits for short term vacation rentals for compliance with City codes and standards.

New - $110 per permit
  Late Fee - $100 plus the cost of the Certificate
Renewal - $17 per permit
  Late Fees - 31-90 days late - $17 plus renewal fee
    91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

New - $100 per permit
  Late Fee - $100 plus the cost of the Certificate
Renewal - $55 per permit
  Late Fees - 31-90 days late - $17 plus renewal fee
    91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

By Municipal Code, this fee is defined as the same fee as a new business certificate.  The code should be changed 
to remove that conenction.

   100%

          $26.30

          $58.77

        $(32.47)

           200

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    44.75%

        $(6,493)

         $11,753

          $5,260

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

SHORT TERM VACATION RENTAL PERMIT S-057A

           200

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III New           0.25         $27.91           20           $558

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           0.67         $70.79           20         $1,416

        $1,974        $98.70          0.92TYPE SUBTOTAL

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III Renewal           0.25         $27.91          180         $5,024

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           0.25         $26.42          180         $4,756

        $9,779        $54.33          0.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $11,753          1.42TOTALS            $58.77



S-066BUSINESS FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION

Inspection BusinessFIRE

Inspection of new and existing businesses located within the City to determine compliance with appropriate Fire 
codes.

New:
  0-1,000 SF - $150
  1,001-3,500 SF - $170
  3,501-10,000 SF - $265
  10,001 SF - $570
Renewal:
  0-1,000 SF - $55
  1,001-3,500 SF - $75
  3,501-10,000 SF - $170
  10,001 SF - $475

B, R2, R2.1 Occupancies:
  0-1,000 SF - $100
  1,001-3,500 SF - $200
  3,501-10,000 SF - $265
  10,001 SF - $795
All Other Occupancies:
  0-1,000 SF - $200
  1,001-3,500 SF - $400
  3,501-10,000 SF - $530
  10,001 SF - $1,060

   100%

          $89.34

         $219.52

       $(130.18)

           958

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    40.70%

      $(124,714)

        $210,304

         $85,590

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

BUSINESS FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION S-066

           958

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL B/R2 1-1,000           0.75         $99.47          405        $40,285

       $40,285        $99.47          0.75TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL B/R2 1k-3,500           1.50        $198.93          303        $60,276

       $60,276       $198.93          1.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL B/R2 3.5k-10k           2.00        $265.24           45        $11,936

       $11,936       $265.24          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL B/R2 10,000+           6.00        $795.72           16        $12,732

       $12,732       $795.72          6.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Other 1-1,000           1.50        $198.93           45         $8,952

        $8,952       $198.93          1.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Other 1k-3,500           3.00        $397.86           78        $31,033

       $31,033       $397.86          3.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Other 3.5k - 10k           4.00        $530.48           47        $24,933

       $24,933       $530.48          4.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Other 10,000+           8.00      $1,060.96           19        $20,158

       $20,158     $1,060.96          8.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

      $210,304         26.75TOTALS           $219.52



S-067FIRE ALT. MATERIALS & METHODS REV.

Application DeveloperFIRE

Review of a request to use alternate materials and methods for fire safety purposes.

None

$265 per application plus actual costs at the fully allocated hourly rates for all time after two hours

   100%

           $0.00

         $265.17

       $(265.17)

             6

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

        $(1,591)

          $1,591

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

FIRE ALT. MATERIALS & METHODS REV. S-067

             6

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Base Time           2.00        $265.24            6         $1,591

        $1,591       $265.24          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,591          2.00TOTALS           $265.17



S-068U/G TANK INSTALL/REMOVE PC/INSPECT.

Permit BusinessFIRE

Reviewing plan and inspecting the installation or removal of an underground tank.

$351 per permit

$400 per permit

   100%

         $351.00

         $398.00

        $(47.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    88.19%

           $(47)

            $398

            $351

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

U/G TANK INSTALL/REMOVE PC/INSPECT. S-068

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Plan Check           1.00        $132.62            1           $133

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL Inspection           2.00        $265.24            1           $265

          $398       $397.86          3.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $398          3.00TOTALS           $398.00



S-069NEW DEVELOPMENT FLOW TEST

Test DeveloperFIRE

Conduct a test of fire hydrant flow for a new development to insure adequate water flow.

$191 per test

This service is now provided by the Water District.

   100%

           $0.00

           $0.00

          $0.00

             0

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

             $0

              $0

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

NEW DEVELOPMENT FLOW TEST S-069

             0

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

          0.00          $0.00            0             $0

            $0         $0.00          0.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

            $0          0.00TOTALS             $0.00



S-070MISCELLANEOUS FIRE INSPECTION

Inspection Developer/Resident/BusinessFIRE

Inspection of needed Fire reviews not otherwise included in another Fire fee.

None

$135 per hour

   100%

           $0.00

         $133.00

       $(133.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

          $(133)

            $133

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MISCELLANEOUS FIRE INSPECTION S-070

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           1.00        $132.62            1           $133

          $133       $132.62          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $133          1.00TOTALS           $133.00



S-071AFTER HOUR INSPECTION

Inspection Developer/Resident/BusinessFIRE

Inspection performed by the Fire Department after normal business hours, such as responding to overcrowding 
situations or after hour development inspections.

$330 minimum plus actual cost using fully allocated hourly rates

Actual cost using fully allocated hourly rates ($265 minimum)

   100%

         $330.00

         $265.00

         $65.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   124.53%

            $65

            $265

            $330

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

AFTER HOUR INSPECTION S-071

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL At OT Rate           2.00        $265.24            1           $265

          $265       $265.24          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $265          2.00TOTALS           $265.00



S-073STAND-BY CHARGE

Request Business/Comm. GroupFIRE

Request to provide stand-by emergency fire service for a special event or other requested activity.

$470 minimum plus actual cost using fully allocated hourly rates

Actual cost using fully allocated hourly rates ($600 minimum)

   100%

         $470.00

         $623.00

       $(153.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    75.44%

          $(153)

            $623

            $470

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

STAND-BY CHARGE S-073

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           0.50         $66.31            1            $66

FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE CAPTAIN I/II           2.00        $202.70            1           $203

FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE ENGINEER/PARAMEDIC           2.00        $183.54            1           $184

FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE FIGHTER/PARAMEDIC           2.01        $170.65            1           $171

          $623       $623.20          6.51TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $623          6.51TOTALS           $623.00



S-077JUNIOR LIFEGUARD PROGRAM

Participant Resident/Non-ResidentMARINE SAFETY

A comprehensive youth training progrm (for ages 7-16) designed to develop and build self esteem, life 
saving/emergency skills and techniques, respect and appreciation of the ocean environment.

2 week session - $250 (Non-resident) $225 (Resident)
4 week session - $375 (Non-resident) $350 (Resident)
5 week session - $450 (Non-resident) $425 (Resident)

This program is recovering 101% of its direct program costs and 72% of its total costs.

Due to upcoming changes to the program, no changes to the fees are recommended at this time until the effects of 
the program changes are identified.

    60%

         $412.22

         $574.32

       $(162.10)

           900

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    71.78%

      $(145,888)

        $516,888

        $371,000

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

JUNIOR LIFEGUARD PROGRAM S-077

           900

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS ASST PROG DIR - PT           0.56         $17.98          900        $16,182

JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS MARINE SAFETY CAPTAIN           0.18         $28.08          900        $25,272

JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS MARINE SAFETY LIEUTENANT           0.18         $23.45          900        $21,105

JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS MARINE SAFETY SERGEANT           0.91         $96.42          900        $86,778

JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS PROGRAM ASSISTANT - PT           3.89        $122.66          900       $110,394

JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS PROGRAM DIRECTOR - PT           1.11         $32.00          900        $28,800

JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS SENIOR INSTRUCTORS - PT           2.22         $94.40          900        $84,960

JUNIOR LIFEGUARDS Various Accounts           0.00        $159.33          900       $143,397

      $516,888       $574.32          9.05TYPE SUBTOTAL

      $516,888          9.05TOTALS           $574.32



S-079MARINE SAFETY PERMIT

Permit Developer/Resident/BusinessENGINEERING

Request to use City-owned property for access to the beach for construction purposes.

Ramp Fee - $5.30 per round trip
Trip Fee - $2.70 per ton
plus $27 per day for days 1-30 and $53 per day for 31 and subsequent days
plus actual staffing costs

A deposit is collected and these fees are charged agains tthe deposit.

Ramp Fee - $5.30 per round trip
Trip Fee - $2.70 per ton
plus $27 per day for days 1-30 and $53 per day for 31 and subsequent days
plus actual staffing costs

plus 15% deposit management fee

   100%

       $1,500.00

       $1,623.50

       $(123.50)

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    92.39%

          $(247)

          $3,247

          $3,000

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MARINE SAFETY PERMIT S-079

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER           2.00        $309.36            2           $619

ENGINEERING ADMIN ASSISTANT III           0.25         $21.65            2            $43

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           2.00        $464.10            2           $928

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           5.00        $828.35            2         $1,657

        $3,247     $1,623.46          9.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $3,247          9.25TOTALS         $1,623.50



S-080SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

Application Business/Comm. GroupPUBLIC SAFETY

Request to host a special activity or gathering of more than 25 persons in any public right-of-way. May or may not 
involve a road closure.

Resident/Non-Profit - $50
Non-Resident - $250

$765 per permit

If event involves a lane or street closure, then charge the actual cost for the planning of the event.

Plus actual costs incurred the day of the event

   100%

          $50.00

         $780.03

       $(730.03)

            40

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     6.41%

       $(29,201)

         $31,201

          $2,000

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT S-080

            40

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL           1.00        $132.62           40         $5,305

ENGINEERING DIR. OF PW/CITY ENGINEER           0.25         $58.01           40         $2,320

ENGINEERING PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER           0.50         $82.84           40         $3,314

ENGINEERING SR ENGINEERING TECH           0.25         $25.80           40         $1,032

STREET MAINTENANCE PW OPERATIONS MANAGER           0.25         $56.40           40         $2,256

COMMUNITY SERVICES MANAGEMENT ASST (3/4 TIME           0.50         $49.20           40         $1,968

RECREATION RECREATION MANAGER           3.00        $358.80           40        $14,352

       $30,547       $763.67          5.75TYPE SUBTOTAL

CITY MANAGER ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER With Street Closure           1.00        $115.68            1           $116

RECREATION RECREATION MANAGER With Street Closure           4.50        $538.20            1           $538

          $654       $653.88          5.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $31,201         11.25TOTALS           $780.03



S-085CONTRACT ENRICHMENT CLASSES

Participant Resident/Non-ResidentRECREATION

Providing youth classes, including coordination, facilities and contract instructors.

The Class Instructor receives 70% of the class fee and the City receives 30% of the class fee.

No Change

    50%

           $0.00

           $0.00

          $0.00

           388

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

             $0

              $0

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

CONTRACT ENRICHMENT CLASSES S-085

           388

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

          0.00          $0.00            0             $0

            $0         $0.00          0.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

            $0          0.00TOTALS             $0.00



S-086DAY CAMP PROGRAM

Participant/Week Resident/Non-ResidentRECREATION

Providing the summer day camp program to the community.

Resident - $106 per week 
Non-Resident - $123 per week
Aftercare Program - $27 per week

This program is recovering 102% of its direct program costs, and 63% of its total costs, including facility 
maintenance and replacement.

    40%

         $213.21

         $340.12

       $(126.91)

           280

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    62.69%

       $(35,534)

         $95,234

         $59,700

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

DAY CAMP PROGRAM S-086

           280

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

RECREATION RECREATION MANAGER 20%           1.18        $141.64          280        $39,659

RECREATION Facility Maint/Repl           0.00         $15.59          280         $4,365

RECREATION CAMP PROGRAMRECREATION LEADER - PT $11,400           2.68         $94.18          280        $26,370

RECREATION CAMP PROGRAMSENIOR REC LEADER - PT $6,200           1.43         $51.21          280        $14,339

RECREATION CAMP PROGRAM Camp Exp/Insure           0.00         $37.50          280        $10,500

       $95,234       $340.12          5.29TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $95,234          5.29TOTALS           $340.12



S-091SPORTS FIELD MANAGEMENT

Hour Resident/Non-ResidentRECREATION

Coordination of the ballfields for use by community groups and private groups.

Resident/Non-Profit - No Charge
Other - $20 per hour

No Change

    50%

           $0.00

           $3.80

         $(3.80)

           820

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

        $(3,116)

          $3,116

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

SPORTS FIELD MANAGEMENT S-091

           820

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

RECREATION RECREATION MANAGER           0.03          $3.80          820         $3,116

        $3,116         $3.80          0.03TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $3,116          0.03TOTALS             $3.80



S-094FACILITY RENTAL (COMM. CENTER)

Hour Comm. GroupsRECREATION

Rental of a Community Center by a private organization, group or individual for private events, meetings or 
gatherings as authorized by the City.

La Colonia:
  Resident - $60 per hour
  Non-Resident - $65 per hour

Fletcher Cove - fees are set by initiative

No Change

    20%

         $179.50

       $1,341.95

     $(1,162.45)

           155

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    13.38%

      $(180,180)

        $208,002

         $27,822

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

FACILITY RENTAL (COMM. CENTER) S-094

           155

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

RECREATION RECREATION MANAGER 15%           1.60        $191.90          155        $29,745

RECREATION Private Rentals           0.00        $113.33          155        $17,566

RECREATION Mira Costa College           0.00        $602.30          155        $93,357

RECREATION Custodial/Security           0.00         $87.10          155        $13,501

RECREATION Comm Sing Along           0.00         $13.10          155         $2,031

RECREATION Gardens Foundation           0.00         $32.74          155         $5,075

RECREATION Lions Club           0.00         $43.65          155         $6,766

RECREATION Boys & Girls Club           0.00        $236.00          155        $36,580

RECREATION Historical Society           0.00         $21.83          155         $3,384

      $208,002     $1,341.95          1.60TYPE SUBTOTAL

      $208,002          1.60TOTALS         $1,341.95



S-111BUSINESS REGISTRATION - DUPLICATE

Duplicate BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Providing a duplicate of a business registration certificate on request.

$17 per duplicate

$20 per duplicate

   100%

          $17.00

          $19.00

         $(2.00)

            10

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    89.47%

           $(20)

            $190

            $170

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

BUSINESS REGISTRATION - DUPLICATE S-111

            10

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III           0.17         $18.98           10           $190

          $190        $18.98          0.17TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $190          0.17TOTALS            $19.00



S-112BUSINESS REGISTRATION - NEW

Application BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Reviewing and processing new/changed business license applications for businesses in town and mobile services 
working in Solana Beach such as landscapers, carpet cleaners, mobile car detailers, etc.

Home Base/Outside City - $110
Inside City:
  0-1,000 SF - $150
  1,001-3,500 SF - $170
  3,501-10,000 SF - $265
  10,001 SF - $570
Late Fees:
  90 days late - $100 plus the cost of the Certificate
  91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

Home Base/Located outside the City - $100 per application
Business located within the City - $225 per application

Late Fees:
  90 days late - $100 plus the cost of the Certificate
  91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

   100%

         $134.00

         $173.53

        $(39.53)

           600

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    77.22%

       $(23,719)

        $104,119

         $80,400

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

BUSINESS REGISTRATION - NEW S-112

           600

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING Pentamation           0.00          $7.39          600         $4,434

        $4,434         $7.39          0.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III           0.25         $27.91          600        $16,746

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III Printing Process           0.33         $36.84          600        $22,104

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER           0.25         $27.64          600        $16,584

       $55,434        $92.39          0.83TYPE SUBTOTAL

PLANNING JUNIOR PLANNER Zone Review-In Town           1.00        $110.55          360        $39,798

PLANNING PROJECT PLANNER Zone Review-In Town           0.08         $12.37          360         $4,453

       $44,251       $122.92          1.08TYPE SUBTOTAL

      $104,119          1.91TOTALS           $173.53



S-113BUSINESS REGISTRATION - RENEWAL

Renewal BusinessCOMM DEVELOPMENT

Annual reviewing and processing a business certificate.

Home Base/Outside City - $17
Inside City:
  0-1,000 SF - $55
  1,001-3,500 SF - $75
  3,501-10,000 SF - $170
  10,001 SF - $475
Late Fees:
  31-90 days late - $17 plus the cost of the Renewal
  91+ days late - Per SBMC 4.02.230

$47 per renewal

Plus 100% late fee if more than 60 days late

Thereafter Administrative Citation Process

   100%

          $35.10

          $47.24

        $(12.14)

         2,100

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    74.29%

       $(25,504)

         $99,204

         $73,700

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

BUSINESS REGISTRATION - RENEWAL S-113

         2,100

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III 600 Hrs/Yr           0.28         $31.26        2,100        $65,646

PLANNING Pentamation           0.00         $15.98        2,100        $33,558

       $99,204        $47.24          0.28TYPE SUBTOTAL

       $99,204          0.28TOTALS            $47.24



S-114AAMUSEMENT PERMIT

Permit BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Regulation and inspection of amusement businesses within the City.

New - $271 per permit plus $62 per device
Renewal - $237 per permit plus $62 per device

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

   100%

         $254.00

         $186.50

         $67.50

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   136.19%

           $135

            $373

            $508

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

AMUSEMENT PERMIT S-114A

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III All           0.25         $27.91            2            $56

           $56        $27.91          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           2.00        $211.32            1           $211

          $211       $211.32          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           1.00        $105.66            1           $106

          $106       $105.66          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $373          3.25TOTALS           $186.50



S-114BDANCE PERMIT

Permit BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Regulation and inspection of dance businesses within the City.

New - $117 per permit
Renewal - $75 per permit

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

   100%

          $96.00

         $186.50

        $(90.50)

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    51.47%

          $(181)

            $373

            $192

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

DANCE PERMIT S-114B

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III All           0.25         $27.91            2            $56

           $56        $27.91          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           2.00        $211.32            1           $211

          $211       $211.32          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           1.00        $105.66            1           $106

          $106       $105.66          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $373          3.25TOTALS           $186.50



S-114CENTERTAINMENT PERMIT

Permit BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Regulation and inspection of live entertainment businesses within the City.

New - $406 per permit
Renewal - $374 per permit

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

   100%

         $390.00

         $186.50

        $203.50

             2

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   209.12%

           $407

            $373

            $780

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

ENTERTAINMENT PERMIT S-114C

             2

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III All           0.25         $27.91            2            $56

           $56        $27.91          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           2.00        $211.32            1           $211

          $211       $211.32          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           1.00        $105.66            1           $106

          $106       $105.66          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $373          3.25TOTALS           $186.50



S-114DFIREARMS SALE PERMIT

Permit BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Regulation and inspection of firearms sale businesses within the City.

New - $138 per permit
Renewal - $43 per permit

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

   100%

          $74.67

         $168.67

        $(94.00)

             3

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    44.27%

          $(282)

            $506

            $224

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

FIREARMS SALE PERMIT S-114D

             3

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III All           0.25         $27.91            3            $84

           $84        $27.91          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           2.00        $211.32            1           $211

          $211       $211.32          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           1.00        $105.66            2           $211

          $211       $105.66          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $506          3.25TOTALS           $168.67



S-114EMASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT PERMIT

Permit BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Regulation and inspection of massage businesses within the City.

This does not include massage technician fees, as they are regualted by the State.

New - $541 per permit ($509 + $32 DOJ fee + $32 for each co-owner or corporate officer
Renewal - $471 per permit + 10% per month for late renewal fees after 30 days expired

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

   100%

         $485.00

         $154.80

        $330.20

             5

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   313.31%

         $1,651

            $774

          $2,425

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT PERMIT S-114E

             5

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III All           0.25         $27.91            5           $140

          $140        $27.91          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           2.00        $211.32            1           $211

          $211       $211.32          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           1.00        $105.66            4           $423

          $423       $105.66          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $774          3.25TOTALS           $154.80



S-114FSECONDHAND DEALER PERMIT

Permit BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Regulation and inspection of secondhand dealer businesses within the City.

New - $278 per permit + $32 DOJ Fees plus $32 for each co-owner or corporate officer plus $195 for additional 
state fees
Renewal - $48 per permit plus $10 State fees

New - $240 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

   100%

         $124.67

         $168.67

        $(44.00)

             3

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    73.91%

          $(132)

            $506

            $374

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

SECONDHAND DEALER PERMIT S-114F

             3

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III All           0.25         $27.91            3            $84

           $84        $27.91          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           2.00        $211.32            1           $211

          $211       $211.32          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           1.00        $105.66            2           $211

          $211       $105.66          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $506          3.25TOTALS           $168.67



S-114GSOLICITORS PERMIT

Permit BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Regulation and inspection of solicitors operating within the City.

New - $159 per permit + $32 DOJ Fees plus $82 for each additional solicitor
Renewal - None

New - $240 per permit plus $105 for each additional solicitor plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $135 per permit plus DOJ and other State fees

   100%

          $60.25

         $186.50

       $(126.25)

             4

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    32.31%

          $(505)

            $746

            $241

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

SOLICITORS PERMIT S-114G

             4

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III All           0.25         $27.91            4           $112

          $112        $27.91          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           2.00        $211.32            1           $211

          $211       $211.32          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New-Add'l Solicitor           1.00        $105.66            1           $106

          $106       $105.66          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           1.00        $105.66            3           $317

          $317       $105.66          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $746          4.25TOTALS           $186.50



S-114HTAXI BUSINESS PERMIT

Permit BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Regulation and inspection of taxi businesses operating within the City.

New - $131 per permit + $32 DOJ Fees plus $32 for each co-owner or corporate officer plus $195 for additional 
state fees plus $53 per cab
Renewal - $113 per permit plus $10 State fees plus $53 per cab

New - $345 per permit plus $20 for each cab plus DOJ and other State fees
Renewal - $185 per permit plus $20 for each cab plus DOJ and other State fees

   100%

         $191.00

         $216.54

        $(25.54)

            41

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    88.21%

        $(1,047)

          $8,878

          $7,831

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

TAXI BUSINESS PERMIT S-114H

            41

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III All           0.25         $27.91           41         $1,144

        $1,144        $27.91          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           3.00        $316.98            1           $317

          $317       $316.98          3.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           1.50        $158.49           40         $6,340

        $6,340       $158.49          1.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Each Cab           0.17         $17.96           60         $1,078

        $1,078        $17.96          0.17TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $8,878          4.92TOTALS           $216.54



S-114ITOBACCO SALES PERMIT

Permit BusinessCODE ENFORCEMENT

Regulation and inspection of tabacco sales businesses within the City.

New - $135
Renewal - $110
Duplicate - $10
Late Fee - Renewal fee + 10%

New - $240
Renewal - $135
Late Fee - Renewal fee + 10%

   100%

         $114.17

         $151.17

        $(37.00)

             6

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    75.52%

          $(222)

            $907

            $685

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

TOBACCO SALES PERMIT S-114I

             6

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

PLANNING ADMIN ASSISTANT III All           0.25         $27.91            6           $167

          $167        $27.91          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE New           2.00        $211.32            1           $211

          $211       $211.32          2.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

CODE ENFORCEMENT SR CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICE Renewal           1.00        $105.66            5           $528

          $528       $105.66          1.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $907          3.25TOTALS           $151.17



S-115NOTARY PUBLIC SERVICE

SIGNATURE Resident/Non-ResidentCITY CLERK

Certifying a signature for members of the public.

$10 per signature.

This fee is set by the State

$15 per signature.

This fee is set by the State

    40%

          $10.00

          $37.71

        $(27.71)

             7

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    26.52%

          $(194)

            $264

             $70

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

NOTARY PUBLIC SERVICE S-115

             7

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK CITY CLERK           0.25         $37.67            7           $264

          $264        $37.67          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $264          0.25TOTALS            $37.71



S-116DOCUMENT CERTIFICATION

Item Resident/Non-ResidentCITY CLERK

Reviewing City documents to ensure that they are true and legal and providing certification thereof.

$35 per item

$40 per item

   100%

          $35.00

          $37.67

         $(2.67)

            12

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    92.92%

           $(32)

            $452

            $420

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

DOCUMENT CERTIFICATION S-116

            12

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK CITY CLERK           0.25         $37.67           12           $452

          $452        $37.67          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $452          0.25TOTALS            $37.67



S-117CC MEETING REPRODUCTION

Tape/Disk Resident/Non-ResidentCITY CLERK

Copying video/audio tape of City proceedings and making such recordings available for listening or purchase by 
the public.

Audio CD - $15
DVD - $15
Convert VHS to DVD - $45

Audio CD - $21.25
DVD - $21.25
Convert VHS to DVD - $41.25
Convert Audio Cassette to CD/MP4 - Actual Costs

   100%

          $21.38

          $24.17

         $(2.79)

            47

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    88.47%

          $(131)

          $1,136

          $1,005

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

CC MEETING REPRODUCTION S-117

            47

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK DEPUTY CITY CLERK Audio CD +$1.25           0.25         $19.93           12           $239

          $239        $19.93          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CITY CLERK DEPUTY CITY CLERK MP4/DVD Copy+$1.25           0.25         $19.93           25           $498

          $498        $19.93          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

CITY CLERK DEPUTY CITY CLERK VHS To DVD + $1.25           0.50         $39.86           10           $399

          $399        $39.86          0.50TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,136          1.00TOTALS            $24.17



S-118ANNUAL AGENDA MAILING SUBSCRIPTION

Subscriber PublicCITY CLERK

Copying and mailing City Council agendas requested by private individuals or companies as per State 
Government Code section 54954.1.

$436 staff costs plus $38 copying/mailing costs = $474 per subscriber per year

$325 staff costs plus $57 copying/mailing costs = $382 per subscriber per year

   100%

         $436.00

         $325.00

        $111.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   134.15%

           $111

            $325

            $436

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

ANNUAL AGENDA MAILING SUBSCRIPTION S-118

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK DEPUTY CITY CLERK 10min X 24mtgs           4.08        $325.26            1           $325

          $325       $325.26          4.08TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $325          4.08TOTALS           $325.00



S-118AANNUAL AGENDA PACKET SUBSCRIPTION

Subscriber PublicCITY CLERK

Copying and mailing entire City Council agenda packets requested by private individuals or companies as State 
Government Code section 54954.1.

$1,063 staff costs plus $478.50 copying/mailing costs = $1,542 per subscriber per year

$955 staff costs plus $600 copying/mailing costs = $1,555 per subscriber per year

   100%

       $1,063.00

         $957.00

        $106.00

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:   111.08%

           $106

            $957

          $1,063

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

ANNUAL AGENDA PACKET SUBSCRIPTION S-118A

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK DEPUTY CITY CLERK 30min X 24mtgs          12.00        $956.64            1           $957

          $957       $956.64         12.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $957         12.00TOTALS           $957.00



S-118BANNUAL SPECIAL NOTICE SUBSCRIPTION

Subscriber PublicCITY CLERK

Copying and mailing required special notices requested by private individuals or companies as per various State 
Code sections.

$44 staff costs plus $3 copying/mailing costs = $47 per subscriber per year

$50 staff costs plus $4 copying/mailing costs = $54 per subscriber per year

   100%

          $44.00

          $50.00

         $(6.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    88.00%

            $(6)

             $50

             $44

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

ANNUAL SPECIAL NOTICE SUBSCRIPTION S-118B

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK CITY CLERK 10min X 2notices/Yr           0.33         $49.72            1            $50

           $50        $49.72          0.33TYPE SUBTOTAL

           $50          0.33TOTALS            $50.00



S-119DOCUMENT PRINTING & COPYING

Copy Resident/Non-ResidentVARIOUS

Providing the service of copying documents including paper and copy machines as requested by an individual.

Black and White Copy - $1 for first page plus $0.10 per page for every page thereafter
Color Copy - $1 for first page plus $0.20 per page for every page thereafter
Document Imaging  - $1 for first page plus $0.02 per page for every page thereafter
Data Copy - $8
Agenda Packet - $65
Maps/Blueprints - Actual Costs

All Copies - First 10 pages - No Charge   $0.20 per page for every page thereafter
Document Imaging  - First 10 pages - No Charge   $0.15 per page for every page thereafter
Data Copy - $8 per device
Agenda Packet - $65
Maps/Blueprints - Actual Costs

   100%

           $1.71

           $2.92

         $(1.21)

           164

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    58.46%

          $(199)

            $479

            $280

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

DOCUMENT PRINTING & COPYING S-119

           164

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK DEPUTY CITY CLERK B/W & Color           0.01          $0.80          150           $120

          $120         $0.80          0.01TYPE SUBTOTAL

CITY CLERK DEPUTY CITY CLERK Agenda Packet           0.75         $59.79            2           $120

          $120        $59.79          0.75TYPE SUBTOTAL

CITY CLERK DEPUTY CITY CLERK CD Copy + $1.25           0.25         $19.93           12           $239

          $239        $19.93          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $479          1.01TOTALS             $2.92



S-120CANDIDATE PROCESSING

CANDIDATE ResidentCITY CLERK

Processing a request for a candidate for City office.

None

$25 per candidate

This fee is set by the State.

     5%

           $0.00

         $452.00

       $(452.00)

             4

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:     0.00%

        $(1,808)

          $1,808

              $0

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

CANDIDATE PROCESSING S-120

             4

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK CITY CLERK           3.00        $451.98            4         $1,808

        $1,808       $451.98          3.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,808          3.00TOTALS           $452.00



S-121INITIATIVE PROCESSING

INTIATIVE Resident/BusinessCITY CLERK

Processing a request for a local initiative on the ballot.

$200 per initiative

$200 per intiative

This fee is set by the State.

    15%

         $200.00

       $1,205.00

     $(1,005.00)

             1

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    16.60%

        $(1,005)

          $1,205

            $200

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

INITIATIVE PROCESSING S-121

             1

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK CITY CLERK           8.00      $1,205.28            1         $1,205

        $1,205     $1,205.28          8.00TYPE SUBTOTAL

        $1,205          8.00TOTALS         $1,205.00



S-122VERIFICATION OF RESIDENCY

REQUEST ResidentCITY CLERK

Certification of a verification of residency on request.

$12.50 per request

$19 per request

    50%

          $12.60

          $37.60

        $(25.00)

             5

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    33.51%

          $(125)

            $188

             $63

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

VERIFICATION OF RESIDENCY S-122

             5

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

CITY CLERK CITY CLERK           0.25         $37.67            5           $188

          $188        $37.67          0.25TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $188          0.25TOTALS            $37.60



S-123NSF CHECK

NSF CHECK Resident/Non-ResidentFINANCE

Processing a check returned for insufficient funds.

$35 per NSF check

$55 per NSF check

   100%

          $35.00

          $55.20

        $(20.20)

             5

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

REVENUE AND COST SUMMARY WORKSHEET

SERVICE REFERENCE NO.

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT UNIT OF SERVICE SERVICE RECIPIENT

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE

REVENUE AND COST COMPARISON

UNIT REVENUE:

UNIT COST:

UNIT PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

TOTAL UNITS:

TOTAL REVENUE:

TOTAL COST:

TOTAL PROFIT (SUBSIDY):

PCT. COST RECOVERY:    63.41%

          $(101)

            $276

            $175

SUGGESTED FEE FOR COST RECOVERY OF:

June 28, 2018



June 28, 2018

City of Solana Beach

FY 2017-2018

COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

SERVICE

NSF CHECK S-123

             5

REFERENCE NO.

TOTAL UNITSNOTE

Unit Costs are an Average of Total Units

DEPARTMENT POSITION TYPE UNIT TIME UNIT COST ANN. UNITS TOTAL COST

FINANCE ADMIN ASSISTANT II           0.58         $48.13            5           $241

FINANCE SENIOR ACCOUNTANT 20 Min/Mo           0.01          $1.09            5             $5

FINANCE Bank Charge           0.00          $6.00            5            $30

          $276        $55.22          0.59TYPE SUBTOTAL

          $276          0.59TOTALS            $55.20



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY BLANK


	Agenda
	A.1. Demands List
	A.2. Budget Update
	A.3. Storm Drain-Marvista, Canyon, Glenmont
	A.4. Seascape Sur Stairway
	A.5. Street Maint. Repair 2018
	A.6 Transportation Impact Fee Fund
	A.7. League Ca. Cities
	A.8. Solana Energy Alliance
	A.9. Sewer Pipeline Repl. Circle Dr.
	A.10. General Municipal Election
	A.11. Salary & Comp. Plans
	A.12. Fire MOU
	B.1. 982 Avocado - Seaview FA
	B.2. 766 Castro - Sandoval
	C.1. 700 Stevens Property
	C.2. Fee Study



